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AINSE Council
Member Organisations and Representation

Two Council Meetings were held in 2000

Membership Meetings 
Organisation Commenced Councillor Attended

ANSTO 1958 Professor Helen Garnett 2
ANSTO, Environment Professor Ann Henderson-Sellers 2
ANSTO, Materials Dr Adam Jostsons 2
ANSTO, Nuclear Technology Mr Ken Horlock 0
ANSTO, Physics Dr Brian Spies 2
ANSTO, Radiopharmaceuticals Dr Stuart Carr 2
The University of Queensland 1958 Professor Ken Collerson 0
The University of New England 1958 Professor Brian Stoddart 0
The University of Sydney 1958 Professor Len Lindoy 2
The University of New South Wales 1958 Professor Hans Coster 2
The Australian National University 1958 Professor John White 1
The University of Melbourne 1958 A/Professor Ron Cooper

Vice President 2
University of Tasmania 1958 Professor Garth Paltridge 0
University of Tasmania 1958 Professor Allan Canty 1
The University of Adelaide 1958 A/Professor Gerald Laurence 2
The University of Western Australia 1958 Professor Brian Stone 1
Monash University 1961 Dr Trevor Hicks 2
The University of Newcastle 1965 Professor Ron MacDonald, President 2
Flinders University of SA 1966 Professor Peter Teubner 2
La Trobe University 1966 Professor Paul Pigram 2
Macquarie University 1966 Professor Peter Bergquist 1
James Cook University 1970 Professor Richard Keene 1
University of Wollongong 1975 A/Professor Anatoly Rozenfeld 2
Griffith University 1975 A/Professor Evan Gray 1
Murdoch University 1985-1997

rejoined 1998 A/Professor Stephen Thurgate 1
University of Technology, Sydney 1988 Professor Evan Leitch 2
Royal Melbourne Institute of 
Technology University 1988 Professor Dinesh Sood 1
Curtin University of Technology 1989 Professor Brian O’Connor 1
Central Queensland University 1991 A/Professor Graham Pegg 1
University of South Australia 1991 Professor Roger Smart 2
Swinburne University of Technology 1991 Dr Eddie Bakshi 0
Queensland University of Technology 1992 Dr Riaz Akber 2
University of Western Sydney 1993 Dr Robyn Crumbie 2
Victoria University 1994 Professor Vaughan Beck 0
Southern Cross University 1994 A/Professor Bill Boyd 1
The University of Auckland 1995 Professor Ralph Cooney 0
Charles Sturt University 1995 A/Professor Kevin Robards 0
Northern Territory University (non-voting) 1995 A/Professor Charles Webb 0
Edith Cowan University 1996 Professor Patrick Garnett 0
University of Canberra 1996 A/Professor Andrew Cheetham 1
The University of Southern Queensland
(non-voting) 1996 Professor Malcolm McKay 0
Deakin University 1997 Professor Pip Hamilton 0
University of Ballarat 1997 Mr Stafford McKnight 0
Secretary to Council (non-voting) Dr Dennis Mather, AINSE 2
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Meetings 
Organisation Councillor Attended

Invited to attend Council Meetings

ANSTO, International Facilities (non voting) Professor John Boldeman 1
University of Wollongong (C2/00) Professor Allan Chivas 1

Alternate Representatives

The University of Auckland Dr Robert Anderson 1
The University of Auckland A/Professor James Metson 1
Edith Cowan University Dr Steven Hinckley 1
Edith Cowan University Dr Geoffrey Swan 1
James Cook University Dr Rob Robson 1
The University of New England Dr Matthew Fewell 2
The University of Queensland Dr Ian Gentle 1
Charles Sturt University Dr Michael Antolovich 2
Macquarie University Professor Trevor Tansley 1
Murdoch University Dr Rolf Koch 1
University of Tasmania Dr Andrew McMinn 1
Curtin University of Technology Dr Arie van Riessen 1
Northern Territory University Dr David Parry 1
Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology Dr Liam Ward 1
Swinburne University of Technology Dr Peter Alabaster 1
Victoria University of Technology Dr Leo Cussen 1
University of Western Australia Dr Terry Quickenden 1

Executive Committee
(4 Executive Meetings held in 2000)

Meetings 
Councillor Office/Position Organisation Attended

Professor Ron MacDonald President The University of Newcastle 4
A/Professor Ron Cooper Vice – President The University of Melbourne 4
Professor Hans Coster The University of New South Wales 4
Dr Brian Spies ANSTO 3
Professor Ann Henderson-Sellers ANSTO 4
Professor Helen Garnett ANSTO 1
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE 4

Invited to attend Executive 

Professor Ken Collerson (E2/00) University of Queensland 1
Dr Robert Robinson (E3/00) ANSTO (alternate Professor Garnett) 1
Professor Garth Paltridge (E3/00) University of Tasmania 0

AINSE Staff
Scientific Secretary Dr Dennis Mather

Secretariat Mrs Irene Parker
Mrs Nerissa Phillips
Miss Melissa Farlow (to October)
Miss Tanya Irvine (from November)
Mrs Sandy O’Connor (part-time)
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Specialist Committees for 2000
The Scientific Secretary, AINSE, is an ex-officio (non-voting) member of all Committees

Accelerator Science Specialist Committee Meetings
Attended

Professor Dinesh Sood, Convenor Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology 2
A/Professor Peter Johnston (a) Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology 0
Dr Rob Elliman The Australian National University 2
Professor George Dracoulis The Australian National University 0
Dr Brian Spies Director, Physics, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Dr David Cohen Physics Division, ANSTO 2
Dr John Boldeman Director, ASRP Facility, ANSTO 1
Dr Rainer Siegele (a) Physics, ANSTO 1
Dr Peter Grave University of New England 1
Mr Les Simons Business Manager, Physics, ANSTO 1

Accelerator Mass Spectrometry Specialist Committee

Professor Allan Chivas,  Convenor University of Wollongong 2
Professor Eric Colhoun The University of Newcastle 0
Dr Ian Goodwin (a) The University of Newcastle 1
Professor Ken Collerson The University of Queensland 1
Dr Brian Spies Director, Physics Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Dr Ewan Lawson Physics Division, ANSTO 2
Mr Les Simons Business Manager, Physics, ANSTO 2

AMS Advisory Group
Professor John Dodson The University of Western Australia 0
Professor Dan Potts The University of Sydney 0
Dr Karl Heinz-Wyrwoll The University of Western Australia 0
Dr Ian Davidson The University of New England 0
Dr Bill Budd University of Tasmania 0
Dr Peter Nixon The University of Queensland 0
Dr Mike Barbetti The University of Sydney 1
Dr David Fink Physics Division, ANSTO 2
Dr Bert Roberts La Trobe University 0
Mr John Head The Australian National University 0
Dr Alan Watchman James Cook University 0
Dr Glenn Summerhayes The Australian National University 0
Dr Peter Bellwood The Australian National University 0

Radiopharmaceuticals & Neutron Irradiation Specialist Committee

Professor Leon Kane-Maguire, Convenor University of Wollongong 2
Dr Roger Martin The University of Melbourne 2
Professor Ian McDougall The Australian National University 2
Dr Andrew Katsifis Radiopharmaceuticals, ANSTO 1
Mr Ken Suter ARI, ANSTO 2
Dr Stuart Carr Director, Radiopharmaceuticals, ANSTO 2
Dr Bill Burch Radiopharmaceuticals, ANSTO 2
Dr Patrick Butler St George Hospital 1

Engineering, Materials & Nuclear Technology Specialist Committee

Professor Roger Smart, Convenor University of South Australia 2
Professor Brian Stone The University of Western Australia 2
Professor Barry Muddle Monash University 1
Dr Adam Jostsons Director, Materials Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Dr Kaye Hart (a) Materials Division, ANSTO 1
Mr Ken Horlock Director, Nuclear Technology, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
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Dr Matthew Fewell (a) University of New England 1
Mr John Blackley Business Manager, Materials, ANSTO 1
Dr John Bartlett Materials Division, ANSTO 0

Engineering, Materials & Nuclear Technology Advisory Group

Dr Dan Perera Materials Division, ANSTO 2

Environmental Science Specialist Committee

A/Professor Gerald Laurence, Convenor The University of Adelaide 1
A/Professor Rod Buckney University of Technology, Sydney 1
Dr Andrew McMinn University of Tasmania 2
Professor Ann Henderson-Sellers Director, Environment Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 2
Dr David Garnett Becquerel Laboratories (ex officio) 2
Dr Riaz Akber Queensland University of Technology 1
Dr Bill Maher (a) University of Canberra 0
Ms Janelle Jenkins Business Manager, Environment Division, ANSTO 1
Dr Ross Jeffree (a) Environment Division, ANSTO 2

Environmental Science Advisory Group
Dr Kathryn Prince Environment Division, ANSTO 2
Dr Henk Heijnis Environment Division, ANSTO 1
Dr David Cohen Physics Division, ANSTO 1

Neutron Scattering Specialist Committee

A/Professor Evan Gray, Convenor Griffith University 1
Professor Brian O’Connor Curtin University 2
Professor John White The Australian National University 0
Dr Robert Robinson Neutron Scattering Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Dr Margaret Elcombe Physics Division, ANSTO 2
Dr Brendan Kennedy The University of Sydney 2
Dr Brian Spies Director, Physics Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Mr Les Simons Business Manager, Physics Division, ANSTO 1
Dr Shane Kennedy (a) Physics Division, ANSTO 1
Dr Philip Reynolds (a) The Australian National University 1

Plasma Fusion Specialist Committee

A/Professor Andrew Cheetham, Convenor University of Canberra 2
Professor Robin Storer Flinders University 1
A/Professor Rod Cross University of Sydney 0
Professor Jeffrey Harris Australian National University 1
Dr John Howard (a) Australian National University 0
Dr Xuehua Shi (a) Central Queensland University 0
A/Professor Brian James (a) University of Sydney 1

Radiation Science Specialist Committee

A/Professor Ron Cooper, Convenor University of Melbourne 2
Mr David Sangster AINSE (Honorary Fellow) 2
A/Professor David Hill The University of Queensland 1
Dr Brian Spies Director, Physics Division, ANSTO (ex officio) 1
Dr Bob Anderson The University of Auckland 1
Dr Dimitri Alexiev Physics Division, ANSTO 0
Mr Les Simons Business Manager, Physics, ANSTO 1

Radiation Advisory Group
Dr David Webb Australian Radiation Laboratory 0
Mr Gavin Gant Physics Division, ANSTO 2
A/Professor Jan Gebicki Macquarie University 0
A/Professor Doug Moore The University of Sydney 0
Dr Roger Martin The University of Melbourne 0
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Conference Planning Committees
2nd AINSE Symposium on Neutron Scattering Powder Diffraction – June 2000
A/Professor Evan Gray Griffith University
Professor Brian O’Connor Curtin University of Technology
Dr Erich Kisi University of Newcastle
Dr Brett Hunter ANSTO
Dr Shane Kennedy ANSTO
Dr Andrew Studer ANSTO
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

Neutron Scattering Workshop– October 2000
Dr Brett Hunter ANSTO
Dr Shane Kennedy ANSTO
Dr Robert Robinson ANSTO
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

Bio/SIMS Workshop – November 2000
Dr Ross Jeffree ANSTO
Dr Kathryn Prince ANSTO
Dr Richard Lim University of Technology Sydney
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

Radiation 2000 – November 2000
A/Professor Ron Cooper, Conference Chairman The University of Melbourne
Mr David Sangster The University of Sydney
Professor Robert Gilbert The University of Sydney
A/Professor David Hill The University of Queensland
A/Professor Jan Gebicki Macquarie University
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

Plasma 2000 – December 2000
A/Professor Andrew Cheetham, Conference Chairman University of Canberra
A/Professor Brian James The University of Sydney
Professor Jeff Harris The Australian National University
Professor Robin Storer Flinders University
A/Professor Gerald Woolsey University of New England
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

18th Nuclear and Particle Physics Conference – December 2000
Dr Andrew Stuchbery, Conference Chairman The Australian National University
A/Professor Laurie Peak The University of Sydney
A/Professor Anthony Williams The University of Adelaide
Dr Stuart Tovey The University of Melbourne
Professor George Dracoulis The Australian National University
Dr Brian Robson The Australian National University
Dr John Boldeman ANSTO
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

Environment Conference – September 2001 
A/Professor Gerald Laurence, Conference Chairman The University of Adelaide
Dr Julia James The University of Sydney
Dr Richard Lowson ANSTO
Professor John Morrison University of Wollongong
Dr Dennis Mather AINSE
Mrs Irene Parker AINSE

International Congress of Radiation Research 2003 Conference – August 2003
Professor Lester Peters, Conference President Peter McCallum Cancer Institute
Professor Martin Lavin, Chair International Program Committee Queensland Institute of Medical Research
Dr Roger Martin, Secretary General Peter McCallum Cancer Institute
Dr Dennis Mather, Treasurer AINSE
A/Professor Ron Cooper The University of Melbourne
Dr Graeme Dickie Queensland Radium Institute
Dr Suzanne Smith ANSTO
Mrs Nola Miles-Clark ICMS
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Financial Statements as at 31 December 2000
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Schedule 1

THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR SCIENCE 
AND ENGINEERING INCORPORATED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2000

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

Notes $ $

Current Assets
Cash (Refer schedule of committed cash in note 2) 2 54,564 389,846
Receivables 3 1,107,246 2,081
Investments 4 4,890,141 3,102,895
Other 5 45,697 52,605
Total Current Assets 6,097,648 3,547,427

Non-Current Assets
Plant and Equipment 6 45,626 61,638
Total Non-Current Assets 45,626 61,638

Total Assets 6,143,274 3,609,065

Current Liabilities
Creditors 7 817,546 472,214
External Grants Received in Advance 8 2,178,498 329,419
Membership Subscriptions Received in Advance - -
Provisions for Employee Entitlements 9 13,701 15,058
Total Current Liabilities 3,009,745 816,691

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions for Employee Entitlements 9 21,005 16,872
Total Non-Current Liabilities 21,005 16,872

Total Liabilities 3,030,750 833,563

NET ASSETS 3,112,524 2,775,502

Equity
Grants Reserve 15 2,744,719 2,061,174
Long Term Projects Reserve 500,000 500,000
Accumulated results of operations (132,195) 214,328
TOTAL EQUITY 3,112,524 2,775,502
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Schedule 2

THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR SCIENCE 
AND ENGINEERING INCORPORATED

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2000

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

Notes $ $

COST OF SERVICES

Operating Expenses
Wages & Salaries 175,572 171,059
Superannuation 26,185 26,323
AINSE Awards

Students 10 357,020 252,666
Grants 10 977,326 957,601
Conference Subsidies 57,234 46,043

External Grants 12 618,292 568,285
Other Expenses 13 178,196 203,457

Total Operating Expenses 2,389,825 2,225,434

Operating Revenue
Membership Subscriptions 1,876,077 1,795,700
External Grants 12 585,691 521,666
Interest Received 247,310 153,886
Profit on sale of assets - 4,442
Other 14 17,769 43,396

Total Operating Revenue 2,726,847 2,519,090

Surplus for the year 337,022 293,656

Accumulated funds brought forward 214,328 521,665
Funds Available 551,350 815,321

Less: transfer to Reserves
Grants Reserve 15 683,545 600,993

Accumulated results of operations at end of financial year (132,195) 214,328
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Schedule 3

THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR SCIENCE 
AND ENGINEERING INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2000

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

$ $

Notes Inflows/ Inflows/

(Outflows) (Outflows)

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Inflows:
Receipts from members 788,681 1,852,981
Receipts from grants 2,434,770 618,729
Interest received 253,803 118,130

3,477,254 2,589,840

Outflows:
Grant expenditures (1,659,872) (1,474,595)
Payments to suppliers and employees (360,716) (613,305)

(2,020,588) (2,087,900)

Net cash flows provided by (used in) 
operating activities 16 1,456,666 501,940 

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Outflows:
Plant and equipment (4,702) (27,667)

Net cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities (4,702) (27,667)

Net increase in cash held 1,451,964 474,273 

Cash at beginning of reporting period as at 31/12/99* *  3,492,741 3,018,468 
Cash at end of reporting period 4,944,705 3,492,741

For the purposes of the Statement Of Cashflows, the cash balance as at 31 December 2000 comprises Cash-
Operating, Money Market and Other Deposits. A reconciliation of cash at the end of the reporting period to the
Balance Sheet is set out as follows:

Balance Sheet Cash 54,564 389,846 
Investment 4,890,141 3,102,895

Cash Flow Statement 4,944,705 3,492,741
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Schedule 4

THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR SCIENCE 
AND ENGINEERING INCORPORATED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

1. Statement of accounting policies

(a) Basis of accounting

These financial statements are a special purpose financial report prepared in order to provide accounts which sat-
isfy the requirements of the Institute’s constitution and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW to prepare
accounts.  The Executive Committee has determined that the Institute is not a reporting entity and therefore, as
there is no requirement to apply Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements
(Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views)  in the preparation and presentation of these statements, they have been
adopted only to the extent shown in Note 1 to the accounts.

The statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act.
The statements are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting.  They are based on historic costs and do not take
into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The Executive Committee has, however prepared the financial report in accordance with all Australian
Accounting Standards with the following exceptions:

• AAS1  Profit and Loss or other operating statements
• AAS22 Related party disclosures
• AAS30 Accounting for employee entitlements

The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.  The following is a summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the Institute in the preparation of the financial statements.

(b) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated over their useful lives using the straight line

method.

(c) Employee Entitlements

Recreation Leave and Long Service Leave entitlements are provided for annually.

(d) Inventories

As at 31 December 2000 AINSE did not hold any inventory.

(e) Membership subscriptions

Membership subscriptions are paid to the Institute by its members.

(f) Grants

All grant monies received have been treated as a balance sheet item under the heading of ‘External Grants

Received In Advance’. As  money is expended on the grants the equivalent amount of expenditure is drawn

down from the balance sheet to grants income.
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Schedule 5
Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999
Notes $ $

2. CASH 54,064 389,346
Petty Cash 500 500

54,564 389,846

Commitments for Expenditure
Tandem 2,899,652
ISIS 25,000
Trade Creditors 817,546
Grants and Studentships Awarded in 2000 
for payment in 2001 Note 1 2,095,702

5,837,900

Note A
Invoices for membership fees are raised in January and  payment is subsequently received over the first three
quarters.Grant reserve was established in line with advice from the auditors. Accordingly, funds received from
membership fees in 2000 are used for grants and studentships during 2001.

Note B
Existing studentships at 31 December 2000 and committed for years 2002 and 2003 amount to $497,894.

3. RECEIVABLES
Trade Debtors 1,044,067 2,081
Grant Receivables - -
Other Receivables 63,179 -

1,107,246 2,081

4. INVESTMENTS
Cash Deposit Account 3,831,141 1,102,895
Term Deposit Account 1,059,000 2,000,000

4,890,141 3,102,895

5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments 3,586 4,001
Interest Accrued 42,111 48,604

45,697 52,605

6. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant & Machinery
Costs 92,265 64,318
Additions/(Disposals) - 23,245
Accumulated Depreciation 65,066 49,166
Closing Written Down Value 27,200 38,397

Motor Vehicles
Costs 24,072 21,734
Additions/(Disposals) - 2,338
Accumulated Depreciation 5,645 831
Closing Written Down Value 18,427 23,241

Total 45,626 61,638
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Schedule 6
Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999
$ $

7. CREDITORS
Accruals 770,385 472,214
GST Collected on Inputs 47,161

817,546 472,214

8. EXTERNAL GRANTS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
AINSE ARC AMS  Grant ‘98 - UWA - 20,551
AINSE ARC AMS  Grant ‘95 - UNSW - - 
AINSE ARC AMS  Grant ‘96 - UWA - - 
AINSE ARC N/S Grant ‘96 0 - 
AINSE ARC N/S Grant ‘98 - 65,139
AINSE ARC SIMS Grant ‘96 - - 
AINSE ARC FUSION  Grant ‘96 - - 
AINSE ARC N/S Grant ‘99 113,729 243,729
AINSE ISIS Grant - - 
AINSE Grant ARC Tandem 2,064,769

2,178,498 329,419

9. PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS
Current
Recreation Leave 13,701 15,058

Non-Current
Long Service Leave 21,005 16,872

34,706 31,930

10. AINSE AWARDS

AINSE AWARDS - Students

Lucas Heights Costs 140,382 100,536
University Travel and Equipment 15,438 14,680
Stipends 191,250 123,750
Ainse Winter School 9,950 13,700

357,020 252,666

AINSE AWARDS - Grants
Lucas Heights Costs 825,921 847,260
Minor Equipment and Materials 3,560 18,463
Travel and Accommodation 94,654 91,834
University Costs - -
Other Costs 53,191 45

977,326 957,602

11. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Institute operates in the research sector providing funds for research to members within Australia and New
Zealand.
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Schedule 7

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

$ $

12. EXTERNAL GRANTS

AINSE ARC AMS grant ‘95 - UNSW
Grant Revenue - 4,020

Grant Expenditure
External Payments - 4,020
Total Expenditure - 4,020

AINSE ARC AMS  Grant ‘96 - UWA
Grant Revenue - 1,701

Grant Expenditure
External Payments - 1,701
Total Expenditure - 1,701

AINSE ARC AMS  Grant ‘97 - UWA
Grant Revenue - -

Grant Expenditure

External Payments - 3,615
University Travel and Accommodation - 708
Contract Labour/Consultancies - -
Total Expenditure - 4,323

AINSE AMS Grant ‘98 - UWA
Grant Revenue 20,551 26,899

Grant Expenditure
External Payments 23,153 26,899
Total Expenditure 23,153 26,899

AINSE ARC N/S Grant ‘96
Grant Revenue 130,000 21,947

Grant Expenditure
Equipment and Materials 130,000 13,408
Contract Labour/Consultancies - 8,539
Total Expenditure 130,000 21,947

AINSE ARC SIMS  Grant ‘96
Grant Revenue - 7,238

Grant Expenditure
Equipment and Materials - -
Contract Labour/Consultancies - 24,519
Total Expenditure - 24,519
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AINSE ARC ISIS  Grant
Grant Revenue 370,001 375,000

Grant Expenditure
External Payments 400,000 400,015
Total Expenditure 400,000 400,015

AINSE N/S Grant ‘98
Grant Revenue 65,139 84,861

Grant Expenditure
External Payments - -
Equipment and Materials 65,139 30,660
Contract Labour/Consultancies - 54,201
Total Expenditure 65,139 84,861

Grants - ARC Tandem
Grant Revenue - -

Grant Expenditure
External Payments - -
Equipment and Materials - -
Contract Labour/Consultancies - -
Total Expenditure - -

Reconciliation

Total External Grants Revenue 1,711,702 521,666
less transferred to Grants Received In Advance (Balance Sheet) 1,126,011 -
External Grant Revenue (Income & Expenditure Statement) 585,691 521,666

Represented by:
Total Grant Expenditure (Income & Expenditure Statement) 618,292 568,285
Amount to be met by AINSE 32,601 (46,619)
External Grants Expenditure 585,691 521,666

* Consisting of:
ARC AMS Grant ‘97- UWA :YTD expenditure in excess of revenues received.
ARC ISIS Grant ‘98- net of revenue received YTD as expenditure exceeds LTD total of grant.

Schedule 7

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

$ $

12. EXTERNAL GRANTS
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Schedule 8

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

$ $

13. OTHER EXPENDITURE

Conference Management 26,197 55,663

Publications and Promotions 13,467 14,665

Meetings and Committees 64,911 64,308

AINSE Secretariat
Audit Fees and Bank Charges 5,004 5,609
Depreciation 20,714 16,579
Advertising and Printing - 1,551
Office Supplies 3,895 3,562
Postage and Telephone 5,944 7,517
Insurance 8,816 9,905
Entertaining 2,111 1,375
Books and Software 450 1,000
Office Equipment Repairs 1,964 1,776
Administration and Staff Training 1,693 665
Other Travel 12,303 11,183
Building Maintenance 134 -  
Vehicle Expenses 4,118 3,609
Miscellaneous 6,476 4,490

Total AINSE Secretariat 73,622 68,821

Total Other Expenditure 178,197 203,457

14. OTHER INCOME

Conferences 10,324 16,240
Miscellaneous 7,445 27,156

17,769 43,396

15. MOVEMENT IN RESERVES
Grants Reserve
Transfer 2000/1999 research grants committed 683,545 600,993
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Schedule 9

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 Dec 2000 31 Dec 1999

$ $

16. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT WITH CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATIONS

Surplus for the year 337,022 293,656

Movements in Balance Sheet
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables (1,105,165) 22,085
Increase/(Decrease) Creditors 345,332 106,486
(Increase)/Decrease Accrued Interest 6,493 (35,756)
(Increase)/Decrease Prepayments 415 67
Increase/(Decrease) Employee Entitlements 2,776 14,402
Increase/(Decrease) Other Current Liabilities - (8,200)
Increase/(Decrease) Grants Received in Advance 1,849,079 97,063

1,098,930 196,147
Non-Cash Items

Depreciation 20,714 16,579
Gain on sale of asset - (4,442)

20,714 12,137

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,456,666 501,940
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AINSE Postgraduate Research Awards
To nominate for one of these awards, an applicant must hold an Australian Postgraduate Award (APA) or equivalent
scholarship. In addition to providing a student with a tax-free supplement for up to 3 years, the award gives additional
access to ANSTO’s world-class facilities and expertise.  The stipend is $7500 pa and $5500 pa is provided towards the
costs involved in using Lucas Heights facilities.  Travel and accommodation costs are also awarded to enable students to
work at Lucas Heights.

Sixteen new AINSE postgraduate research projects were supported by an award which commenced in 2000.  Through its
postgraduate research award scheme, AINSE has now helped train 175 students in aspects of nuclear science and associated
techniques of analysis.  Many more students have been assisted with their research by gaining access to Lucas Heights
facilities through AINSE Grants awarded to their supervisors.  Council believes that one of the most valuable roles fulfilled
by AINSE is the provision of these AINSE postgraduate awards.

Projects Supported During 2000

The self assembly of phospholipid dispersions
Karen Aberdeen (nee Gunton) Chemistry, University of Queensland
Commenced 2/3/98

Human impact and natural climate variability: their impact on the landscape
Ainsley Atkinson (nee Noakes) Environmental Science, University of Wollongong
Commenced 1/2/99

The impact of residue returns with varying breakdown rates on soil carbon fractions, carbon sequestration and the physi-
cal fertility of soils
Nelly Blair Agronomy and Soil Science, University of New England
Commenced 1/2/00

Monitoring of freshwater heavy metal contamination using turtle shell
Carol Browne Centre Integrated Catchment Management, University of Western Sydney
Commenced 16/2/00

Biomineralisation in caves
Annalisa Contos (nee Dixon) School of Chemistry, University of Sydney
Commenced 23/2/99

Fine resolution AMS 14C chronology for the greater Lake Bolac lunette-lake sediment sequence
Ellyn Cook Geography & Environmental Science, Monash University
Commenced 1/3/98

Utilising a heavy ion probe in the development of semiconductor nanodosimetry for radiation oncology
Iwan Cornelius Engineering Physics, University of Wollongong
Commenced 1/1/00

An environmental record of the last quarter of a million years from eastern Australia
Nicola Franklin Geography, University of Sydney
Commenced 2/3/98

Donor-acceptor compounds as potential radiation activated cytotoxins
Alison Funston Chemistry, University of Melbourne
Commenced 2/2/98

Studies of diffusion in II-VI semiconductor structures
Faramarz Gard Physics, La Trobe University
Commenced 1/1/99

The impact of igneous intrusions on coal mining and the alienation of coal reserves
Alexandra Golab Geosciences, University of Wollongong
Commenced 1/3/00

Human response to shifts in environmental boundaries in the Sydney Basin during the holocene
Rosalind James Human & Environmental Studies, University of New England
Commenced 3/2/00

Targeting of 125I-labelled ligands to the DNA of tumour cells
Tom Karagiannis Pathology, University of Melbourne
Commenced 16/3/99
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Crucible corrosion in the melt processing of ceramic oxide superconductors
Nigel Kirby Applied Physics, Curtin University of Technology
Commenced 21/2/00

Nutrient cycling in a tropical macrotidal environment
Megan Langeveld Mathematical & Physical Sciences, Northern Territory University
Commenced 30/5/00

Investigation of crystallisation of scale in the Bayer process
Jennifer Lowe Applied Chemistry, Curtin University of Technology
Commenced 1/4/00

Investigation of interaction of artificial pinning centres with magnetic flux lines in high temperature superconductors
Damian Marinaro Radiation Physics Group, University of Wollongong
Commenced 8/1/99

The geoarchaeology of the Mun River floodplain in Thailand
Roger McGrath School of Resource Science & Management, Southern Cross University
Commenced 1/1/99

Hydrogen in metallic and metal-like systems
Keith McLennan School of Science, Griffith University
Commenced 17/1/00

Development and application of a portable instrument for atmospheric radon and thoron progeny concentration measur-
ments as a function of aerosol size
Peter Murry Medical & Health Physics, Queensland University of Technology
Commenced 31/8/00

Characterisation of reduced polypyridyl ruthenium species
Bradley Patterson Chemistry & Chemical Engineering, James Cook University
Commenced 1/3/98

Environmental analysis using ion-selective electrodes
Bobby Pejcic Applied Chemistry, Curtin University of Technology
Commenced 8/3/00

Characterisation of Sr binding with the hydration products of cementitious systems cured at elevated temperatures
Vanessa Peterson Materials, Chemistry & Forensic Science, University of Technology Sydney
Commenced 21/2/00

Ceramic production and exchange in the early and later historic periods at Akra, NWFP Pakistan
Cameron Petrie Archaeology, University of Sydney
Commenced 1/2/00

Fundamental mechanisms in rf and dc nitriding plasmas
Jayson Priest Physics & Electronics Engineering, University of New England
Commenced 1/2/98

Geochemistry of ochres and rock art paints in the Selwyn Ranges North West Queensland
Malcolm Ridges Archaeology & Palaeoanthropology, University of New England
Commenced 01/06/97

Dynamic susceptibility of transition metal alloys by neutron scattering
David Robinson Physics, Monash University
Commenced 9/2/98

Disordered and low dimensional magnetic systems
Kirrily Rule Physics, Monash University
Commenced 4/3/00

Development of stable magnetic photocatalysts for the solar detoxification of organic polluted water
Timothy Tan Chemical Engineering & Industrial Chemistry, University of New South Wales
Commenced 28/2/00

Mobilisation of heavy metals from metal sulfides in aquatic environments
Jeffrey Tsang Biological, Environment & Chemical Sciences, Northern Territory University
Commenced 31/3/00

Geoarchaeological interpretation of sandstone landscapes in the Keep River region, Northern Territory
Ingrid Ward Geosciences, University of Wollongong
Commenced 1/7/00
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Summary of AINSE Grants

The primary purpose of AINSE Grants is to facilitate access by university researchers and research students to
nuclear science and technology facilities at Lucas Heights, including travel and accommodation during periods
of attachment.  These awards are principally in the form of "credits" against which payments are made by
AINSE on behalf of the award holder on receipt of appropriate invoices.  In this manner, some allowance can
be made for the uncertainties associated with research and enables AINSE to achieve the high degree of flexi-
bility and control needed to ensure the allocation of time on the facilities is fully utilised.  AINSE Grants very
often provide the valuable initial support which leads to additional external funding, estimated to have been
worth several million dollars to member organisations.

The disciplines involved during 2000 included the following branches of science and engineering

physics applied, electronic materials, mathematical, nuclear and high energy, plasma

chemistry applied, biochemistry, chemical technology, polymer science

engineering chemical, electrical, mechanical, microelectronics

biology biological science, biomaterials, biomedical science and engineering, biophysics, genetics

environmental & 
earth sciences environmental biology, environmental geology, geochemistry, geography, information,

coastal management, marine science

medicine medical and health physics, nuclear, positron emission tomography

plus Aboriginal and Torres Strait Studies, Antarctic and Southern Ocean studies, anthropology,
applied geology, archaeology, botany, cultural studies, earth sciences, geology, 
geophysics, geomorphology, materials science and engineering, microscopy and micro-
analysis, natural history, resource science and management, safety science, and zoology

The awards for 2000 are shown in the accompanying tables arranged in order of university, school and grant
holder to highlight the diversity of institutions and disciplines within which projects occur. This includes
arrangements for general research students’ access to Lucas Heights facilities but does not include access
arrangements for AINSE postgraduate scholars, see page 19.  The total amount of the grants for each universi-
ty is also shown.  Nearly all of these projects involved close cooperation between university people and
ANSTO staff and required 
substantial use of the reactor, accelerators and other facilities at the Lucas Heights Research Establishment.

For information on particular facilities utilised see progress reports on our home page.

During 2000 two hundred and one projects were awarded to a value of $1,335,957 involving thirty five of the
thirty six member universities.  The following table shows the distribution of awards by university and by
specialist area.
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University * Specialist Area * Total
Grants

ACC AMS ENV ISO MAT NS PLA RAD

ADE 2 1 1 1 5

AKL 4 2 3 9

ANU 1 2 2 1 1 7

CBR 3 2 5

CQU 1 1 1 3

CSU 2 2

CUR 2 1 7 10

DEA 1 1

ECU 1 1 2

FLI 1 1 1 1 4

GRI 2 1 1 4

JAM 2 2 1 5

LAT 2 1 3

MAC 2 1 3

MEL 2 3 2 1 8

MON 4 3 2 2 11

MUR 1 1 2 4

NCT 3 1 1 3 8

NSW 1 2 2 6 3 2 1 17

QLD 3 1 1 1 6

QUT 2 1 3

RMI 6 1 7

RMIT 1 1

SCU 1 3 1 5

SWI 1 1

SYD 4 8 3 4 2 2 23

TAS 1 3 1 5

UNE 3 1 1 1 6

USA 1 3 4

USQ 1 1

UTS 1 3 4

UWA 2 1 1 4

UWS 1 1 1 3

VIC 1 1

WOL 2 2 2 1 1 8

Total 32 34 36 27 19 31 7 7 193

* Note: Full names of universities and specialist committees are given on page 80



23

Australian National University

Archaeology & Anthropology
00/020 Dr David Bulbeck

The origins of complex society in south Sulawesi (OXIS) 2,680

00/146 Dr Glenn Summerhayes
Sourcing of prehistoric chert from New Hanover (New Ireland Province) and
Aitape (Sandaun Province) Papua New Guinea 9,292

Archaeology & Natural History
00/120 Dr Susan O’Connor

Dating of Celtis sp. samples from archaeological sites in Northern Australia
and SE Asia 5,360

Chemistry
00/135P E/Professor Alan Sargeson

Biological studies of metal ion cage complexes 3,347

00/198S Professor John White
SAXS investigations of micellar species from precursor solutions of silicate
film synthesis 4,984

Earth Sciences
00/102 Professor Ian McDougall

40Ar/39Ar age determination of rocks 3,810

Electronic Materials Engineering RSPhysS
00/164 Professor James Williams

Crystal structure of strontium ferrite SrFeO3-δ at elevated temperature in 
ambient atmospheres 3,372

Australian National University Total 32,845

Central Queensland University

Chemical & Biomedical Sciences
00/172 Dr Vicky Vicente-Beckett

Determination of metal associations in sediments from 
Fitzroy River - Keppel Bay Waters 10,539

Engineering & Physical Sciences
00/138 Dr Xuehua Shi

Time-frequency analysis of H-1NF diagnostic data using wavelets 2,734

00/199S Dr Richard Metcalfe
Diffraction studies of semi solid alloy materials 1,400

Central Queensland University Total 14,673

Charles Sturt University

Science & Technology
00/178S A/Professor Kevin Robards

Phenolic compounds in olives 1,400

00/187S Dr Paul Prenzler
A pulse radiolysis study of the oxidation products of phenolic antioxidants 2,258

Charles Sturt University Total 3,658
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Curtin University of Technology

Applied Chemistry
00/036 Dr Roland De Marco

Towards a deeper understanding of the response mechanism of the iron 
chalcogenide glass chemical sensor in natural waters 5,561

Applied Geology
00/032P Dr Peter Collins

Characterisation of Ta-Nb-Sn minerals in the Wodgina rare metal pegmatite
field, Western Australia 8,472

Applied Physics
00/017P Dr Craig Buckley

A quantitative analysis of the morphology of CA6 grains in a layer and
graded alumina/calcium hexaluminate composite 2,431

00/018 Dr Craig Buckley
Characterisation of the pore-size distribution and the pore morphology of
alumina preforms using SANS and MSANS 5,231

00/019 Dr Craig Buckley
SANS investigation on the effects of thermal etching on the microstructure
of sintered ceramics 11,312

00/090P Dr It-Meng Low
Effect of grain size on the mechanical and thermal properties of Ti3SiC2 9,951

00/091P Dr It-Meng Low
Optimisation of phase formation of calcium aluminates and aluminium titanate 
by high temperature neutron diffraction 9,601

00/157P Dr Arie Van Riessen
Investigation of high temperature characteristics of wear resistant 
zirconia-dispersed alumina 7,832

Environmental Biology
00/083P Professor Byron Lamont

Using SIMS to verify environmental history of  grasstrees obtained by
conventional techniques 5,561

Physical Sciences
00/119P Professor Brian O’Connor

Diffraction-based physical modelling of crystallite strain fields in ceramic
microstructures 5,401

Curtin University of Technology Total 71,353

Deakin University

Biological and Chemical Sciences
00/136P Dr Peter Scammells

Synthesis and pharmacological evaluation of radiolabelled adenosine
receptor ligands 10,876

Deakin University Total 10,876

Edith Cowan University

Engineering & Mathematics
00/068 Dr Stephen Hinckley

Defect structure of chemically-deposited CdS thin films by DLTS 2,550

00/069P Dr Stephen Hinckley
Composition analysis of chemically deposited CdS thin films 7,746

Edith Cowan University Total 10,296
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Flinders University

Biological Sciences
00/124P Dr Adele Pile

Bioaccumulation of heavy metals by algae and invertebrates which comprise
pier fouling communities 7,488

Chemistry
00/137 Dr Joseph Shapter

Large scale STM investigations of DNA on gold substrates 6,428

00/150P Dr Max Taylor
Ab initio structure determination of inorganic materials from powder 
diffraction data 3,344

Physics
00/145 Professor Robin Storer

Resistive magnetohydrodynamics for heliacs 2,583

Flinders University Total 19,843

Griffith University

Microelectronic Engineering
00/173 Dr Philip Tanner

SIMS analysis of thermal and UV-enhanced oxynitrides on silicon and SiC 8,910

Science
00/196S A/Professor Evan Gray

Neutron irradiation induced order in CuMn 11,398

00/064 A/Professor Peter Healy
Solid state NMR and NQR spectra of phosphine complexes of copper(I) and
gold(I) salts 2,910

Griffith University Total 23,218

James Cook University

Anthropology & Archaeology
00/160 Dr Alan Watchman

Trace element chemistry of laminated rock surface crusts 4,020

Biochemical & Molecular Sciences
00/186S Dr Graham Jones

The use of GC-mass spectroscopy to identify volatile trace sulphur 
compounds in the Antarctic sea ice zone 1,997

Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
00/100P Dr Brian McCool

Supramolecular complexation - neutron and x-ray diffraction and DFT 
computational studies 7,722

Earth Sciences
00/038 Dr Gerald Dickens

Late Quaternary evolution of continental margin off Ingham 5,360

00/089 Dr Bernd Lottermoser
Radionuclide characterisation of tailings and tailings seepage precipitates at the
Mary Kathleen uranium mine 7,561

James Cook University Total 26,660
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La Trobe University

Earth Sciences
00/162P Dr John Webb

Recent history of river incision along the southern margin of the South-eastern
Highlands, using cosmogenic 10Be and 26Al dating of quartz in sediments 8,500

00/179S Dr Richard Roberts
Late Quaternary environments and prehistoric site patterning in south-western
New South Wales 6,700

Physics
00/127P A/Professor John Riley

Diffusion process in ZnSe/GaAs epilayers 4,688

La Trobe University Total 19,888

Macquarie University

Information & Communication Sciences
00/148P Professor Trevor Tansley

SIMS and electron microbeam characterisation of ultra-low contact resistance 
p- and n-type ohmic contacts for advanced nano-scale quantum devices 7,200

Physical Geography
00/056 Dr Damian Gore

Subsurface storage of contaminants in urban floodplains 6,208

00/170P Dr Paul Hesse
Sediment sourcing and budgeting in a small arid zone catchment,
Fowlers Gap, NSW 5,760

Macquarie University Total 19,168

Monash University

Earth Science
00/016 Dr Joel Brugger

Substitution mechanisms for rare earth elements in scheelite from gold deposits 6,773

00/082 Dr Yann Lahaye
Identification of the source of the sulphur in archaean nickel sulphide deposits
associated with komatiitic volcanism 6,773

00/105P Dr Derry McPhail
Accumulation of heavy metals by Australian native flora 2,500

Geography & Environmental Science
00/035 Dr Bruno David

Nonda rock dating project
4,020

00/060 Dr Simon Haberle
High-resolution record of el niño-driven fire in tropical Australia 6,700

00/079 Professor Peter Kershaw
The Pleistocene-Holocene transition in Victoria 5,360

00/156 Dr Sander van der Kaars
Kau Bay, Halmahera, Indonesia as a recorder of environmental and sea level change 11,640

Materials Engineering
00/033P A/Professor Wayne Cook

Design and SANS analysis of IPNs with controlled structure 5,728
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Neurology
00/070P Professor Malcolm Horne

The study of the mechanism of Parkinsonium Diskinesia using β-CIT 10,150

Physics
00/065P Dr Trevor Hicks

Static and dynamic atomic and magnetic correlations in metallic alloys 9,886

00/066P Dr Trevor Hicks
Disordered and low dimensional magnetic systems 4,613

00/193 A/Professor John Cashion
Structure, bonding and magnetic properties of sorbed metal species
and novel materials 3,000

Monash University Total 77,143

Murdoch University

Chemistry
00/174S Professor John Webb

Biological evaluation of synthetic and biosynthetic substances 13,000

Nuclear Medicine
00/154P Professor Harvey Turner

Samarium-153 and lutetium-177 bifunctional tumour-targetting chelating agents
for radioimmunotherapy 8,796

Physics and Energy Studies
00/181S Dr Chris Lund

Analysis of the role of hydrogen in the photo-degradation and regeneration
of hydrogenated amorphous silicon solar cells 6,040

00/151 A/Professor Stephen Thurgate
SIMS analysis of preg-robbing ores 9,646

Murdoch University Total 37,482

Queensland University of Technology

Natural Resource Sciences
00/190S Dr Brendan Brooke

Sedimentation rates in Moreton Bay during the last 200 years: identifying
the scale of human impact 4,170

Physical Sciences
00/001 Dr Riaz Akber

A portable instrument for measurement of atmospheric radon progeny 
concentration as a function of aerosol size 5,210

00/049P Dr Ray Frost
Surface characteristics of alumina sols 8,620

Queensland University of Technology Total 18,000

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology

Applied Chemistry
00/009 Dr Suresh Bhargava

Vehicle emission control - increasing the life of exhaust catalyst 4,203



28

Applied Physics
00/075P A/Professor Peter Johnston

Plural scattering, multiple scattering and energy loss straggling studies of 
heavy ions in condensed matter 11,886

00/101P Dr Dougal McCulloch
Tribological and structural investigation of metal implanted polymers 5,176

00/133P Dr Salvy Peter Russo
Distribution characterisation of p-type dopants in TiO2 thin films by heavy
ion elastic recoil detection analysis 8,876

00/201S Dr Peter Daivis
Preliminary investigation of small angle neutron scattering from polymer solutions 4,567

Chemical and Metallurgical Engineering
00/159 Dr Liam Ward

Implantation of refractory and light elements into metal nitride coatings
for improved corrosion and wear resistance 14,036

Electronic & Computer Systems Engineering
00/141P Professor Dinesh Sood

Nano-phases produced by ion implantation in materials and  their characterisation
at high temperatures 22,004

00/142P Professor Dinesh Sood
Ion beam modification and characterisation of thin films of smart materials suitable
for micromachine technology 14,204

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology Total 84,952

Southern Cross University

Centre for Coastal Management
00/099P Professor David McConchie

Trace elements in sedimentary phosphorites 9,903

00/029P Mr Malcolm Clark

Geochemical charactersation of sulfide oxidation surfaces and the 
mechanisms of heavy metal release to the environment 16,656

Resource Science & Management
00/012 Professor Bill Boyd

Accurate dating of ash deposits in Garu Swamp, West New Britain, 
Papua New Guinea

4,020

00/013 Professor Bill Boyd
Early Holocene and Pleistocene chronostratigraphy of the north coast
of West New Britain, Papua New Guinea 5,360

00/023 Mr Richard Bush
Transformation of diagenic FeS to pyrite: a SEM, TEM and SIMS study
of active sulfide genesis in weakly reducing conditions 20,151

00/147 Dr Kathryn Taffs
The environmental history of coastal lakes in northern NSW 2,010

Southern Cross University Total 41,444

Swinburne University of Technology

Engineering and Science
00/182S Mr Kerry McManus

Study of the sound absorption/reflection properties of concrete and
their relationship to the structural properties of recycled aggregate concrete 16,975

Swinburne University Total 16,975
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University of Adelaide

Chemistry
00/152P Dr Edward Tiekink

Neutron diffraction study of the 1,10-phenanthroline adduct of 
dimethyltin dichloride 6,729

Geology & Geophysics
00/155 Dr Rowland Twidale

Dating palaeoseismic events on the Australian continent 5,360

Mathematics & Physics
00/191 Professor John Prescott

Radioactive disequilibrium in low level uranium determinations and trace 
elements in natural quartz 1,020

Mawson Graduate Centre for Environmental Studies
00/165 Professor Martin Williams

Late Quaternary alluvial history and climatic fluctuations in the Nile Basin 6,700

Queen Elizabeth Hospital
00/130P Dr Peter Roselt

The development of iodine-123 labelled radiopharmaceuticals for the 
study of the NMDA receptor system 6,104

University of Adelaide Total 25,913

University of Auckland

Auckland Cancer Society Research Centre
00/037P Professor William Denny

Reduction potentials of nitroheterocyclic carbamates used as triggers for prodrugs 3,200

Chemistry
00/011 A/Professor Graham Bowmaker

Solid state nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy 6,450

00/106P A/Professor Jim Metson
Composition and properties of TiOxNy solar absorber films 3,025

00/107 A/Professor Jim Metson
Alteration layers on Li battery cathode materials 6,000

00/108 A/Professor Jim Metson
Molecular ion formation in static SIMS 7,110

Geography
00/118 Dr Scott Nichol

Geochemical and sedimentary evidence for catastrophic inundation of coastal
lowlands, West Coast, New Zealand 4,800

Institute of Geological and Nuclear Sciences
00/094P Dr Andreas Markwitz

Helium bubble structures and oxides produced by pulsed-plasma immersion
ion-implantation (PI3) 10,000

00/095 Dr Andreas Markwitz
Light elemental depth profiling of thin TiON films using HERDA 12,790

00/096 Dr Andreas Markwitz
Measuring 2D calcium and strontium maps of sections of fish otoliths with the 
heavy ion microbe and SIMS 10,000

University of Auckland Total 63,375
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University of Canberra

Applied Science
00/149 A/Professor Graham Taylor

Characterisation of the basal Cambrian cherty breccia facies from north-west 
Queensland using NAA 9,000

00/110 Dr Leah Moore
Characterisation of syn-diagenetic processes within carbonate sequences from
the Georgina Basin from sulphur isotope values by SIMS 8,547

Electronics Engineering and Applied Physics
00/027 A/Professor Andrew Cheetham

Australian Fusion Research Group collaboration 4,762

00/028 A/Professor Andrew Cheetham
Weekend School in Plasma and Applications 3,770

Science & Design
00/044 Dr Graeme Esslemont

Harbour dredging in the Townsville region: cross-evaluation between proxy
records in coral skeletons and environmental monitoring records 4,377

University of Canberra Total 30,456

University of Melbourne

Chemical Engineering
00/184S Professor Jannie Van Deventer

The use of x-ray and neutron small angle scattering to elucidate the structure 
and mechanism of formation of geopolymers 4,876

Chemistry
00/034P A/Professor Ron Cooper

Mechanisms of radiation chemical degradation of aqueous halocarbon solutions 4,580

00/112P Dr Paul Mulvaney
Small angle neutron scattering from nanoparticle crystals 2,478

00/153P A/Professor Peter Tregloan
Induced dissociation of cobalt and chromium complexes 3,200

Classics & Archaeology
00/134 A/Professor Antonio Sagona

Cultural interaction in late prehistoric trans-Caucasus 13,418

Earth Sciences
00/054 Professor Andrew Gleadow

The application of fission track analysis to fundamental problems in the earth sciences 5,000

Fine Arts, Classical Studies
00/123 Dr Elizabeth Pemberton

Analysis of clays used in the manufacture of artefacts from a Hellenistic housing
insula in North Syria 5,133

Genetics
00/024P A/Professor James Camakaris

Copper radioisotopes in the study of Alzheimer’s disease and Menkes disease 7,253

Nuclear Medicine and Centre for PET
00/131P Dr Christopher Rowe

Localisation of temporal lobe epileptic foci in patients displaying normal or 
inconclusive MRI 4,200

Peter MacCallum Cancer Institute
00/098 Dr Roger Martin

Comparison of radiobiological efficacy of DNA-associated decay of 123I & 125I 3,300

University of Melbourne Total 53,438
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University of New England

Archaeology
00/161P Dr Pamela Watson

PIXE/PIGE characterisation of late Roman pottery from a kiln site in
the north Jordan Valley, Jordan 6,013

Biological Sciences
00/139P A/Professor Rod Simpson

Pilot investigation on the use of mollusc shells as archival indicators of 
metal contamination in the Australian Antarctic marine environment 2,961

Human and Environment Studies
00/057P Dr Peter Grave

PIXE/PIGE analysis of archaeological ceramics from central Turkey 7,983

00/058 Dr Peter Grave

Sourcing agate and carnelian ornaments from south-east Asia with 
PIXE/PIGE analysis 6,098

00/059 Dr Peter Grave

AMS dating and palaeoenvironmental analysis of historic irrigation systems
from Kamphaeng Phet, Central Northern Thailand 8,040

00/063P Dr Robert Haworth

Determination of late Holocene sedimentation rates from wetlands in 
south-east Australia using lead-210 and AMS dating 3,813

Physics & Electronics Engineering

00/047P A/Professor Matthew Fewell
Studies in low-pressure rf-plasma nitriding  (continuation) 10,939

University of New England Total 45,847

University of New South Wales

Biological Science
00/097 Dr Helene Martin

A further study of the lake clays at Burraga Swamp, Barrington National Park 5,100

Biomedical Engineering
00/109P A/Professor Bruce Milthorpe

Encapsulation and hot isostatic pressing of hydroxyapatite-316L fibre composites 6,000

Biotechnology
00/194 Dr John Foster

Bacteria as bioindicators of pollution: concentration and composition
of biopolymer accumulation 4,200

Cardiology Eastern Heart Clinic
00/125 Dr Mark Pitney

Endovascular radiotherapy to prevent recurrent restenosis after coronary stenting 8,750

Chemistry
00/055P Dr Justin Gooding

A fundamental investigation of the immobilisation of enzymes onto 
self-assembled monolayers 3,129
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Civil & Environmental Engineering
00/192 Dr Ian Acworth

Groundwater flux investigation in the hyporheic zone of a coastal sand dune 
aquifer at Hat Head using a radio tracer 5,000

Electron Microscope Unit
00/113 A/Professor Paul Munroe

Microstructural analysis of carbonitrided austenitic steels 6,000

Geography
00/188S A/Professor Mike Melville

Using in-situ produced cosmogenic isotopes to understand the formation of 
stone pavements and aeolian deposited soils at Fowlers Gap, 
western New South Wales 6,540

Microbiology & Immunology, Life Sciences
00/117P Dr Brett Neilan

Extant stromatolites of Shark Bay as a model of geomicrobiological processes
and their use as indicators of environmental perturbations 6,000

Nuclear Medicine
00/061 Dr Walter Haindl

The pre-operative assessment of patients with intractable epilepsy using 
F-18 FDG positron coincidence detection (PCD) imaging 6,300

00/128 Dr Monica Rossleigh
The properative assessment of patients with metastatic colon carcinoma 
using F-18 FDG and coincidence detection 7,000

00/129 Dr Monica Rossleigh
The preoperative assessment of patients with lung cancer using F-18 FDG 
and coincidence detection 7,000

Pathology
00/071P Professor Rolfe Howlett

The effect on skeletal tissues and their cells by ion implanted bioceramics 9,600

Physics
00/025P Professor Stewart Campbell

Crystal and magnetic structures of strontium ferrite SrFeO3-δ
and related compounds 4,387

00/026P Professor Stewart Campbell
The magnetic structures of novel quaternary compounds R3T29Si4B10 6,334

00/072 Dr Wayne Hutchison
Applications of nuclear magnetic resonance on oriented nuclei
(NMRON) to solids 1,050

00/144 Dr Glen Stewart
High speed Mössbauer investigation of rare earth based materials 1,500

Polymer Science
00/021 Professor Robert Burford

Interpenetrating polymer networks based on TPEs and isoprene 
and/or butadiene using gamma routes 1,600

University of New South Wales Total 95,490
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University of Newcastle

Chemistry
00/022P Dr Robert Burns

Neutron diffraction studies of Cs3-xDx[PMo12O40] redox and acid catalysts 8,130

00/158P A/Professor Ellak Von Nagy-Felsobuki
Clusters of sulfur 2,460

Geography
00/030 Professor Eric Colhoun

Cosmogenic isotope dating of glacial and associated landforms and deposits, 
Mourne Mountains, Ireland 5,100

00/031 Professor Eric Colhoun
Cosmogenic dating of glacial deposits at Cradle Mountain, Tasmania 10,200

Geography & Environmental Science
00/122 Dr Stuart Pearson

Fine (annual) resolution environments of the Paroo area (north-western NSW)
from tree rings 3,350

Mechanical Engineering
00/080P Dr Erich Kisi

In-situ neutron diffraction study of materials in simulated service or
synthesis environments 26,040

00/167P Dr Erdong Wu
Studies of metal hydride structures in Zr-Al-D system 6,025

00/200 Dr Lyazid Djenidi
LDV measurements in a boundary layer over various surface conditions 5,340

University of Newcastle Total 66,645

University of Queensland

Chemistry
00/007 Dr Paul Bernhardt

Single electron transfer reactions of multi redox centre complexes 7,729

00/051 Dr Ian Gentle
Small angle neutron studies of lipid-protein complexes 5,990

00/067 A/Professor David Hill
Radiation chemistry of fluorinated polymers 3,650

Haematology
00/111P Dr James Morton

Phase I/II study of Sm-153 lexidronam, limb irradiation and stem cell 
transplantation for the treatment of multiple myeloma 7,000

Mining Minerals and Materials Engineering
00/195S A/Professor Andrej Atrens

Measurement of grain boundary carbon concentration for pipeline steels and its
relation to intergranular stress corrosion cracking (SCC) 6,320

Nuclear Medicine
00/092P Dr David Macfarlane

Development of iodine-123 labelled analogs of vasoactive intestinal peptide
(VIP) for specific VIP receptor (VIPR) tumour imaging in humans 8,345

University of Queensland Total 39,034
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University of South Australia

Ian Wark Research Institute
00/052 Dr Andrea Gerson

A SIMS investigation of the mechanism of copper activation of pyrite, 
pentlandite and phrrhotite 9,748

00/081P Dr Sunil Kumar
Characterization of plasma nitrided aluminium and aluminium-silicon
alloy surfaces by RBS and PIXE 9,203

00/140 Professor Roger Smart
Development of data analysis protocols in SIMS studies of adsorption and
reaction at mineral surfaces 9,918

00/175S Dr Bill Skinner
Mechanism and kinetics of silicate dissolution 1,044

University of South Australia Total 29,913

University of Southern Queensland

Humanities & Social Science
00/183 Dr Bryce Barker

The prehistoric use of coasts and islands in north-eastern Australia: 
the Whitsunday region mainland coast 6,700

University of Southern Queensland Total 6,700

University of Sydney

Anatomy & Histology
00/040P Dr Denise Donlon

Dietary analysis of 19th century juvenile human skeletal remains using trace
element analysis 7,200

00/041 Dr Denise Donlon
Dating of Aboriginal burials in the Sydney Basin 3,040

Applied Physics
00/085P Dr Manfred Lenzen

Hydrogen profiling of soda-lime glass samples 7,400

00/103P Professor David McKenzie
Binary alloy implantation into polymers 2,600

Archaeology
00/008 Dr Alison Betts

AMS dating of organic residues in mudbrick: a test study in Uzbekistan 5,360

00/180S A/Professor Roland Fletcher
Elemental determination of earthenware by proton-induced x-ray emission and 
proton-induced gamma-ray emission (PIXE/PIGE) and AMS dating of carbon 
samples from Bagan, the medieval capital of Myanmar 4,020

00/163 Dr Peter White
Pleistocene and early Holocene obsidian exchange in Papua New Guinea 16,200

Chemistry
00/053 Professor Robert Gilbert

Polymerisation of rubbery and water-soluble polymer colloids 2,000

00/045P Dr Ronald Fenton
Structural studies of isomeric platinum(II) complexes 9,065

00/046P Dr Ronald Fenton
Polymorphs of lithium aluminium oxides 3,600
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00/077P Dr Brendan Kennedy
Powder diffraction of perovskite type oxides 9,300

00/078P Dr Brendan Kennedy
Powder diffraction studies of metal oxides 14,300

00/087 Professor Len Lindoy
Copper-64 radiolabelling of antibodies using linked tetraaza macrocyclic
chelators for use in imaging and therapy 8,950

00/116 Professor Don Napper

Gamma radiation-induced polymerisation and grafting 1,400

Geography
00/043 A/Professor Deirdre Dragovich

The stability of channels and floodplains in forested areas during the late Holocene 13,400

Nuclear Medicine
00/084P Dr George Larcos

β-CIT study of drug induced Parkinsonism (DIP) 6,650

Quaternary Dating
00/002 A/Professor Mike Barbetti

Dating Holocene coastal evolution and changes in sea level from the
upper gulf of Thailand 2,680

00/003P A/Professor Mike Barbetti
Glass technology in the near east, before 1000 BC 5,500

00/004 A/Professor Mike Barbetti
Upwelling in the Indian Ocean: 14C in annual tree rings from Thailand 
and Australia, AD 1938-1951 6,800

00/005 A/Professor Mike Barbetti
Antarctic deep water formation during the little ice age: pilot 
measurements of 14C in tree rings from Thailand and Australia, AD 1650-1750 8,500

00/006 A/Professor Mike Barbetti
High-resolution dating of ancient ceramic kilns in Thailand, Laos and
Burma by radiocarbon and palaeomagnetism 2,680

Physics
00/074P A/Professor Brian James

Measurement of electric fields in the H-1 Heliac 800

00/171S A/Professor Laurie Peak
Accelerator boron neutron capture therapy by Li7(p,u) reaction 450

University of Sydney Total 141,895

University of Tasmania

Antarctic & Southern Ocean Studies
00/104 Professor Andrew McMinn

Introduction of the toxic dinoflagellate, Gymnodinium catenatum, to Port Lincoln 4,280

Applied Sciences
00/062 Mr David Hannan

Age variability due to pre-exposure inheritance and differential sub-glacial
erosion: implications for cosmogenic exposure modelling 7,650

Chemistry
00/169P Dr Brian Yates

Modelling of radiopharmaceuticals for tumour diagnosis and therapy 15,780
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Tasmanian Aquaculture & Fisheries Institute
00/050 Dr Caleb Gardner

Validation of radiometric estimation of shell age in crustaceans 8,700

Zoology
00/189S Dr Catherine Samson

Changes in Tasmanian estuarine and sheltered marine ecosystems since 
European settlement: impacts of human activity 9,665

University of Tasmania Total 46,075

University of Technology Sydney

Chemistry Materials & Forensic Science
00/143 Dr Mike Stevens

Ion implantation of polymers for metallisation 7,720

Environmental Sciences
00/010 Dr David Booth

Metal and nutrient signals on otoliths of marine and estuarine fishes 2,000

00/086 Dr Richard Lim
Biokinetics of copper in rainbowfish in relation to its tolerance to copper
using Cu-64 and Cu-67 10,000

Materials Science

00/126 A/Professor Abhi Ray
Characterisation of Australian precious opals by SIMS 6,040

University of Technology Sydney Total 25,760

University of Western Australia

Electrical and Electronic Engineering
00/114 Dr Charles Musca

Characterization of doping mechanisms in reactive ion etching processed
HgCdTe using secondary ion mass spectroscopy 20,938

Fremantle Hospital 
00/154 Professor Harvey Turner

Samarium-153 and lutetium-177 bifunctional tumour-targetting 
chelating agents for radioimmunotherapy 11,292

Geography
00/039 Professor John Dodson

Environmental history and prehistory in south-western Australia 4,800

00/168 Dr Karl-Heinz Wyrwoll
10Be dating of alluvial terrace successions in north-east Tibet 6,800

Zoology
00/014 Professor Don Bradshaw

Measurement  of body protein in native animals by ion-beam analysis 5,000

00/015 Professor Don Bradshaw
Measurement of oxygen-18 in a particle accelerator 6,637

University of Western Australia Total 56,817
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University of Western Sydney

Civic Engineering & Environment
00/197 Dr Loo-Teck Ng

Radiation synthesis of hydrogels for controlled-release studies 2,750

Mathematics
00/121 Dr Fred Osman

Microwave plasma interactions 2,772

Engineering and Industrial Design

00/042 Dr Ken Doolan
Identificaiton of microstructures in polypropylenes 1,400

00/093 Dr Saravanamuthu Maheswaran
Heavy ion elastic recoil detection analysis of light elements including sodium
and silicon from leached glasses 8,760

University of Western Australia Total 15,682

University of Wollongong

Engineering Physics
00/048 Professor Peter Fisher

Compensation of boron-doped silicon by neutron transmutation doping
with phosphorus 13,950

00/132P A/Professor Anatoly Rozenfeld
Study of heavy ion track structure using new silicon sensors and TLD materials 6,205

00/185S A/Professor Roger Lewis
Colossal magnetoresistance films grown by laser ablation 5,740

Geology
00/076 A/Professor Brian Jones

A history of Wingecarribee Swamp 6,180

Geosciences
00/115 A/Professor Gerald Nanson

A chronological investigation into the downstream pattern of floodplain formation
on the Bellinger River, NSW: a comparative analysis with radiocarbon, OSL
and TL dating techniques 6,700

00/166 A/Professor Colin Woodroffe
Sedimentation in the Minnamurra Estuary: extrapolating historical rates
into the Holocene 6,700

Superconducting and Electronic Materials
00/073 Dr Mihail Ionescu

Implant of amorphous tracks in Bi-2212 thin films 5,035

00/088P Professor Hua Kun Liu
In-situ neutron diffraction for Ag/Bi-2223 tapes with different
processing conditions 4,200

University of Wollongong Total 54,710

Victoria University of Technology

Life Sciences & Technology
00/176 Dr Domenico Caridi

Leaching of metallic species from cement stabilised waste 6,173

University of Victoria Total 6,173
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Summary of experiments at ISIS

Days Allocated

Magnetic structures of the novel compounds R3T29Si4B10 3
S J Campbell, School of Physics, University of New South Wales

Pressure-induced magnetic transitions in LaMn2Si2 4
S J Campbell, School of Physics, University of New South Wales

Reaction path and kinetics of Ti3Sic2 synthesis studies by in-situ neutron powder diffraction
Erdong Wu, Department of Mechanical Engineering, University of Newcastle 3

Interactions between charged PEG-modified liposomes and phospholipid monolayers
I R Gentle, Department of Chemistry, University of Queensland 3

Phases and phase transitions in the substitutes perovskite, Ca(1-x)SrxTiO3 3
C J Howard, ANSTO

Phases and phase transitions in the substitute perovskite, Ca(1-x)SrxTiO3 2
C J Howard, ANSTO

High temperature tetragonal to cubic phase transitions in perovskite type oxides
B J Kennedy, School of Chemistry F11, University of Sydney 2

High temperature rhombohedral to cubic phase transition in the perovskites La(1-x)Prx AiO3

B J Kennedy, School of Chemistry F11, University of Sydney 3

Surface structure of concentrated emulsions 2
J W White, Research School of Chemistry, Australian National University

Shear induced alignment of surfactant templated silicate films 2
J W White, Research School of Chemistry, Australian National University

Novel insight in spin crossover phenomena in Fe(II) compounds 4
S J Campbell, School of Physics, University of New South Wales

MuSR study of neutron irradiated CuMn 4
T Blach, School of Science, Griffith University

Australian scientists have access to the most powerful pulsed neutron source in the world, located in Oxfordshire UK, as a

result of a membership, the fee for which is coordinated by AINSE. AINSE gratefully acknowledges contributions from the

Australian Research Council Research Infrastructure and Equipment Fund, The Australian National University, Griffith

University, The University of Sydney, The University of Newcastle, The University of New South Wales, and ANSTO.

Proposals for experiments are submitted to ISIS and are reviewed by their peer review groups. The very high success rate that

the Australian proposals achieve is well above the international average and attests to the very high quality of the proposals

being put forward by those scientists who use this facility.
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F J Burghart, W Potzel, G M Kalvius, E Schreier, G Grosse, D
Noakes, W Schafer, W Kockelmann, S J Campbell, 
W A Kaczmarek, A Martin, M K Krause
Magnetism of crystalline and nanostructured ZnFe2O4

Physica B 289-290 286 (2000) 

S J Campbell, M Hofmann, A Calka
The synthesis of TiN by ball-milling - a neutron diffraction
study
Physica B 276-278 899 (2000)

S J Campbell, J M Cadogan, X L Zhao, M Hofmann, 
Li Hong-Shuo
Magnetic transitions in La1-xYxMn2Si2 – Mössbauer 
investigation (4.2 - 520K)
J Phys:Condens Matter 11 7835 (1999)

E P Gilbert, P A Reynolds, P Thiyagarajan , D Wozniak, 
and J W White
Microphase separation kinetics in n-alkane mixtures,
Phys Chem Chem Phys, 1, 2715–2724 (1999)

E M Gray, E H Kisi, R I Smith
Observation of a continuous phase transformation in
LaNi5D3

J Alloys Comp 293-295 135 (1999)

M Hofmann, S J Campbell, S J Kennedy, X L Zhao 
and A V J Edge
Competing magnetic interactions in La0.8Y0.2Mn2Si2
Mat Sci Forum 278-182 455 (1998)

M Hofmann, S J Campbell and S J Kennedy
Competing magnetic interactions in La0.8Y0.2Mn2Si2
J Phys:Condens Matter 12 3241 (2000) 

S A Holt, P A Reynolds, and J W White
Growth of silicated films at the solid/liquid interface
Phys Chem Chem Phys 2, 5667–5671 (2000)

S A Holt, and J W White
The molecular structure of the surface of commercial 
cow’s milk
Phys Chem Chem Phys, 1 (22), 5139-5145, (1999)

C J Howard, K S Knight, B J Kennedy and E H Kisi
Structural phase transitions in strontium zirconate revisited 
J Phys:Condens Matter 12, L677-L683, (2000)

W Kockelmann, W Schafer, A Kirfel, F J Burghart, W Potzel,
G M Kalvius, S J Campbell
Nanocrystalline ferromagnetic ZnFe2O4 spinel studied by

neutron diffraction
Z Krist Suppl 16 165 (1999)

P A Reynolds, B N Figgis, and D Martin y Marero
Magnetic structure and covalence in tetrachlorobis
(N-phenylacetamidinato)rhenium(IV) by neutron diffraction
J Chem Soc, Dalton Transactions, 945–950 (1999)

P A Reynolds, E P Gilbert, and J W White
High internal phase water-in-oil emulsions studied by small
angle neutron scattering
J Phys Chem B, 104, 7012–7022 (2000)

J L Ruggles, S A Holt, P A Reynolds, A S Brown, 
D C Creagh, J W White
Observation of a cubic phase in mesoporous silicate films
grown at the air/water interface
Phys Chem Chem Phys 1 323 (1999)

J L Ruggles, S A Holt, P A Reynolds, and J W White
Synthesis of silica films at the air/water interface: effect of
template chain length and ionic strength
Langmuir, 16, 4613–4619 (2000)

B R Saunders, H M Crowther, G E Morris, S J Mears, 
T Cosgrove, B Vincent 
Factors affecting the swelling of poly(N-isopropylacrylamide)
microgel particles: fundamental and commercial implications
Coll Surf A 149 57 (1999)

P M Saville, and J W White
Polymeric surfactant structure
Chinese J Polym Sci, 2, 135- (2001)

W Schafer, W Kockelmann, S J Campbell et al
Magnetism of crystalline and nanostructured ZnFe2O4

Physica B (in press 2000)

W Schafer, W Kockelmann, A Kirfel, W Potzel, F J Burghart,
G M Kalvius, A Martin, W A Kaczmarek, S J Campbell
Structural and magnetic variations of ZnFe2O4 spinels – neu-

tron powder diffraction studies
Mat Sci Forum 321-324 802 (2000)

E Wu, S J Campbell, W A Kaczmarek, M Hofmann
Mechanochemical treatment of BaFe12O19 

- Mössbauer investigation
J of Metastable and Nanocrystalline Materials 2-6 127 (1999)

E Wu, S J Campbell, W A Kaczmarek, M Hofmann, 
S J Kennedy, A J Studer
Mechanochemical treatment of haematite - neutron 
diffraction investigation
J of Metastable and Nanocrystalline Materials 2-6 121 (1999)

E Wu, S J Campbell, W A Kaczmarek, M Hofmann, S J
Kennedy, A J Studer
Mechanochemical treatment of haematite - neutron diffrac-
tion investigation
Mat Sci Forum 312-314 121 (1999)

ISIS Recent Publications
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Publications

Notification of the following papers incorporating results from AINSE projects were received by AINSE in

2000. This list may not be a comprehensive list of all publications arising from AINSE-supported work nor

does it necessarily relate to grants held in 2000. Advice concerning the availability of these papers and reports

can be obtained from the AINSE office.

The publications are listed in university order under the name of the chief investigator, who is not necessarily the

first author on the paper. Publications arising from AINSE Postgraduate Research Awards (PGRA) are also listed.

The references are as supplied by the chief investigator in the Annual Progress Report and other notifications pro-

vided to AINSE. The Progress Reports for 2000 are published on our home page.

Project Chief Investigator Title of Publication Reference
Number (Co-Authors)

Australian National University

92/077

93/072

93/072

93/072

93/072

93/072

94/045

95/148

95/R148

95/R148

Summerhayes G
Hotchkis M

Summerhayes G

Summerhayes G
Bird R; Fullagar R; Gosden
C; Torrence R; Specht J

Summerhayes G
Gosden C; Webb J;
Marshall B

Summerhayes G
Allen J

Summerhayes G
Gosden C; Fullagar R;
Specht J; Torrence R; Bird
R; Shagholi N; Katsaros A

Sargeson A
Behm C; Boreham P;
Creaser I; Korybut-
Daszkiewicz B; Maddalena
D; Snowden G

Jones R
Roberts R; Galbraith R;
Laslett G; Yoshida H;
Olley J

Jones R
Roberts R; Spooner N;
Cane S; Olley J; Murray A;
Head M

Jones R
Roberts R; Bird M; Olley J;
Galbraith R; Lawson E;
Laslett G; Yoshida H; et al

Recent advances in Melanesian obsidian
sourcing: results of the 1990 and 1991
PIXE/PIGE analyses

Lapita Interaction

The sourcing of prehistoric obsidian from the
Bismarck Archipelago

Lolmo Cave: a mid to late Holocene site, the
Arawe Islands, West New Britain Province,
Papua New Guinea

The transport of Mopir obsidian to late
Pleistocene New Ireland

West New Britain obsidian: production and
consumption patterns

Novel cationic surfactants derived from metal
ion cage complexes: potential antiparasitic
agents

Optical dating of single and multiple grains
of quartz from Jinmium rock shelter, northern
Australia: part I, experimental design and
statistical models

Preliminary luminescence dates for archaeo-
logical sediments on the Nullarbor Plain,
South Australia

Optical and radiocarbon dating at Jinmium
rock shelter in northern Australia

Poterie Lapita et Peuplement  127-
134 1992 ORSTOM  Noumea 

Terra Australis No 15, Centre of
Archaeology, Australian National
University   2000  

8th Nuclear Techniques of
Analysis Conference  107-110
1993 Lucas Heights  Australia 

Asian Perspectives  33 97-119
1994  

Archaeology in Oceania  28 145-
149 1993  

Archaeometry Studies in Australia
1991 Department of Prehistory,
Research School of Pacific Studies,
Australian National University,
Canberra  57-68 1993  

Australian Journal of Chemistry
48 1009-1030 1995  

Archaeometry  41 339-364 1999  

Australian Archaeology  42 7-16
1996  

Nature  393 358-362 1998  
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93/072

96/107

93/072

92/077

97/181S

97/181S

97/192R

97/202R

98/002

98/137R

98/137R

98/137R

98/145R

99/018

99/018

99/021

00/020

Summerhayes G
Torrence R

Summerhayes G

Summerhayes G
Bird R; Torrence R; 
Bailey G

Summerhayes G
Torrence R; Specht J;
Fullagar R

Sargeson A
Königstein C; Mau A;
Osvath P

Sargeson A
Bingham M; McArdle H

Spriggs M

Spriggs M
Bedford S

Summerhayes G

Spriggs M
Bedford S; Wilson M;
Regenvanu R

Spriggs M
Bedford S

Spriggs M
Bedford S

Bellwood P
Sayavongkhamdy T;
Bulbeck D

McDougall I
Batt G; Kohn B; Braun J;
Ireland T

McDougall I
Fossen H; Dunlap W

De Deckker P
van der Kaars S;
Takahashi K; Barrows T;
Fifield L; Santos G; et al

Bulbeck D
Caldwell I

Sociality and the short distance trader: intra-
regional obsidian exchange in the Willaumez
Peninsula, Papua New Guinea

Losing your temper: the effect of mineral
inclusion on pottery analysis

New Britain obsidian sources

Which obsidian is worth it? A view from the
West New Britain sources

Energy versus electron transfer processes
involving a novel cobalt cage complex

Characterisation of intra-cellular copper pools
in rat hepatocytes using the chelator diamsar

The Island Melanesians

Results from excavations at the Mangaasi type
site: a re-assesssment of the ceramic
sequence and its implications for Melanesian
prehistory

Interaction in the New Ireland-North Solomon
corridor

The Australian National University – National
museum of Vanuatu archaeology project,
1994-1997: a preliminary report on the estab-
lishment of cultural sequences and rock art
research

Pieces of the Vanuatu Puzzle: archaeology of
the north, south and centre

Crossing the Pwanmwou: preliminary report
on recent excavations adjacent to and south
west of Mangaasi, Efate, Vanuatu

Recent archaeological research in Laos

New insight into the dynamic development of
the Southern Alps, New Zealand, from
detailed thermochronological investigation of
the Mataketake Range pegmatites

Age and tectonic significance of the North
Sea rift-related dykes in southwestern Norway

Palaeoenvironmental change on land and sea
in the vicinity of Cape Range of Western
Australia: a 50,000 years record unravleed
using numerous proxies on a deep-sea core

The land of iron: the historical archaeology of
Luwu and the Cenrana Valley

Archaeology in Oceania  32 74-84
1997  

Archaeology in Oceania  32 108-
118 1997  

Archaeology in Oceania  32 61-67
1997  

Oceanic Culture History: Essays in
Honour of Roger Green New
Zealand Journal of Archaeology
Special Publication  211-224 1996  

Chem Commun   423-424 1997  

Amer J Physiol   G1400-1407 1997  

Oxford: Blackwell Publishers
326+xxv pp  53 plates 41 figures
and maps 3 tables  1997

Bulletin Indo-Pacific Prehistory
Association  19 159-166 2000
0156-1316

Bulletin of the Indo-Pacific
Prehistory Association  17 73 1998  

Asian Perspectives  37(2) 165-193
1998  

PhD Thesis 2000

Archaeology in Oceania  35 120-
126 2000  

Bulletin of the Indo-Pacific
Prehistory Association  19 101-110
2000  

Geological Society London,
Special Publications  154 261-282
1999  1-863239-025-8

Norsk Geologisk Tidskrift  79 169-
178 1999  

Quaternary Studies Meeting, ANU
21-23 2000 Canberra 

Results of the origin of complex
society in south Sulawesi project
(OXIS) Hull: the University of Hull
Centre for South-East Asian
Studies, with the school of
Archaeology & Anthropology,
ANU 2000 Canberra  
Australia 0-903122-11-1
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00/102P

00/102P

00/102P

00/102P

00/102P

00/120

00/120

00/146

00/172

90/097

90/097

95/107

95/110

95/110

95/110

96/144

McDougall I
Camacho A

McDougall I
Fraser G; Ellis D; Williams
I

McDougall I
Weinberg R; Dunlap W

McDougall I
Batt G; Braun J; Kohn B

McDougall I
Spell T; Tulloch A

O’Connor S
Veth P

O’Connor S
Veth P

Summerhayes G

Vicente-Beckett V
Ashwath N; Tentori E;
Bello F; Venugopal V;
Ragupathy S; 
Poomrabeab A

O’Connor B
Li D; van Riessen A 

O’Connor B
Li D; Stead R; 
van Riessen A

Li D;
O’Connor B; MacKinnon
C; van Riessen A

O’Connor B
Browne J

O’Connor
B; Browne J; van Riessen A

van Riessen A
O’Connor B; Browne J

O’Connor
Li D; van Riessen A

Intracratonic, strike-slip partitioned transpres-
son and the formation of eclogite facies
rocks: an example from the Musgrave block,
central Australia

Timing and rate of decompression in Pan-
African granulites from Rundvagshetta, east
Antarctica

Growth and deformation of the Ladakh
Batholith, NW Himalayas: implications for
timing of continental collision and origin of
calc-alkalinc batholiths

Thermochronological analysis of the Southern
Alps, New Zealand

Thermochronologic constraints on the
breakup of the Pacific Gondwana margin:
The Paparoa metamorphic core complex,
South Island, New Zealand

The world’s first mariners: savannah dwellers
in an island continent

East of Wallace’s line: an introduction

Recent archaeological investigations in the
Bismarck Archipelago, Anir – New Ireland
province, Papua New Guinea

Characterisation of sediments from the lower
Fitzroy catchment in central Queensland,
Australia

Rietveld analysis of zirconia-alumina ceramics
– complementary use of x-ray and neutron
diffraction

Characterisation of zirconia-alumina ceramics
by Rietveld procedures with x-ray and neu-
tron diffraction

Characterisation of Hg-substituted
(Bi,Pb)2Sr2Ca2Cu3Ox(2223) high-Tc phase
using synchrotron radiation and neutron dif-
fraction data

High temperature neutron diffraction of 
zirconia-dispersed alumina ceramics

High temperature neutron diffraction of zirco-
nia-dispersed alumina ceramics

High temperature neutron diffraction study of
thermally cycled zirconia-dispersed alumina
ceramics

Use of neutron and synchrotron radiation
data in alumina ceramics processing research

Tectonics  19 978-996 2000  

J Metamorphic Geology  18 441-
454 2000  

J Geology  108 303-320 2000  

Bulletin Geological Society
America  112 250-266 2000  

Tectonics  19 433-451 2000  

J Modern Quaternary Research in
Southeast Asia  16 99-137 2000  

East of Wallace’s line: past and
present maritime cultures in the
Indo-Pacific by Balkema,
Rotterdam 16 1-11 2000

Bulletin of the Indo-Pacific
Prehistory Association  19 167-174
2000  

21st Annual Meeting, Society of
Environmental Toxicology and
Chemistry, 12 - 16 November  45
2000 Nashville  USA

8th AXAA (WA) Annual School
and Conference 93-102 24-26
August 1990 Geraldton Australia 

International Ceramics Conference
(Austceram 90) 26-31 August  20-
26 1990 Perth   Australia 

1996 Joint Conference WASEM
and AXAA 27-29th September  25
1996 Pemberton   Australia 

Honours Dissertation 1995  

AXAA-96 Conference February
34-44 1996 Sydney  Australia 

1996 Joint Conference WASEM
and AXAA 27-29th September  34-
44 1996 Pemberton   Australia 

1997 Joint Conference WASEM
and AXAA 19-21st September  47
1997 Perth   Australia 

Central Queensland University

Curtin University of Technology
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97/141

97/211S

97/211S

97/211S

97/211S

97/211S

98/010

98/010

98/164

98/164

99/029

99/030

99/030

99/030

99/031

00/018

Low I

van Riessen A
Hamilton-Brown P;
O’Connor B; Li D

van Riessen A
Hamilton-Brown P;
Buckley C

O’Connor B
van Riessen A

van Riessen A
Suherman P; 
O’Connor B; Li D

van Riessen A
Suherman P

Low I

Low I

Arne D
Bierlein F; Waldron H

Arne D
Stott J; Waldron H

Low I
Skala R; Asmi D;
Manurung P

Low I
Manurung P; Kennedy S;
O’Connor B

Low I
Asmi D; Kennedy S;
O’Connor B

Low I
Asmi D

Low I
Manurung P; Buckley C

Buckley C
Hamilton-Brown P; van
Riessen A

Physical characteristics of an in-situ layered
and graded alumina/aluminium titanate 
composite

X-ray and neutron diffraction studies of chal-
cocite oxidation

The effects of thermal etching on the
microstructure of sintered ceramics

Depth profiling of the near-surface of As-fired
zirconia-alumina ceramics – phase abundance

Determination of amorphous phase in
Portland cement clinker

Crystallographic characterisation of Portland
cement clinker

In-situ processing of layered and graded
Bi(Pb)SrCaCuO (2223) superconductor

Processing of in-situ layered and graded
BSCCO and YBCO superconductors

Behaviour of rare earth and high field
strength elements during hydrothermal alter-
ation of meta-turbidites associated with
mesothermal gold mineralization in central
Victoria, Australia

Biogeochemistry of the Ballarat East goldfield,
Victoria, Australia

Infiltration processing of novel functionally-
graded ceramic materials

Effect of beta-spodumene on the phase
development of alumina/AT ceramics

Quantitative phase analysis of alumina/calci-
um-hexaluminate composites using neutron
diffraction data and the Rietveld method

Use of spodumene for liquid-phase-sintering
of alumina/calcium-hexaluminate composites

Physical modelling of liquid infiltration 
kinetics into porous alumina preforms

The effects of thermal etching on the
microstructure of sintered ceramics

Mater Res Bull  33 1475-1481
1998  

AXAA99 11th National Conference
of the Australian x-ray Analytical
Association 8-12th February  88
1999 Melbourne   Australia 

Joint AINSE-ANU Symposium on
Small Angle Scattering and
Reflectometry 30th September - 1
October AINSE 22  1999 Lucas
Heights  Australia  0 9577217 1 4

Joint Conference WASEM and
AXAA 19-21st September  56 - 62
1997 Perth   Australia 

1998 Joint Conference WASEM
and AXAA 26-27th September
103-107 1998 Mandurah   Australia 

MSc Thesis 1998  

J Mater Sci Lett  17 819-822 1998  

Mater Res Bull  33 803-809 1998  

J Geochemical Exploration  67
109-125 1999  

J Geochemical Exploration  67
1-14 1999  

Powder Metallurgy World
Congress and Exhibition  106
November 12-16   2000 Japan 

2nd AINSE Symp on Neutron
Scattering Powder Diffraction  22
June  16 2000 Lucas Heights
Australia 0-9577217-2-2

2nd AINSE Symp on Neutron
Scattering Powder Diffraction  22
June  17 2000 Lucas Heights
Australia 0-9577217-2-2

Powder Metallurgy World
Congress and Exhibition 12-16
November 106 2000 Japan 

Joint AINSE-ANU Symposium on
Small Angle Scattering and
Reflectometry 30 September - 1
October 24 1999 Lucas Heights
Australia 0-9577217-1-4

Joint AINSE-ANU Symposium on
Small Angle Scattering and
Reflectometry 30 September - 1
October 22 1999 Lucas Heights
Australia 0-9577217-1-4
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00/032P

00/036

00/157P

PGRA

89/12

93/088

94/124

94/124

94/124

94/124

95/097

97/130

97/130

97/130

98/013

98/013

Collins P
Sweetapple M; Lumpkin G

De Marco R
Bejcic B; Prince K

van Riessen A
Paul Hamilton-Brown

Kirby N
Buckley C; Wittorff V; 
van Riessen A

Gray E 
Kisi E; Buckley C; 

Gray E
Kisi E;

Simpson R
Chan A; McTainsh G;
Vowles P; Cohen D;
Bailey G

Simpson R
Chan A; McTainsh G;
Vowles P; Cohen D;
Bailey G

Simpson R
Chan A; Vowles P;
McTainsh G; Cohen D;
Bailey G

Simpson R
Chan A; McTainsh G;
Vowles P; Cohen D;
Bailey G

Simpson R
Chan A; McTainsh G;
Vowles P; Cohen D;
Bailey G

Simpson R
Chan A; McTainsh G;
Vowles P; Cohen D;
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Geochronology of the northern Idaho
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Conference, Australian
Geodynamics Cooperative
Research Centre   19-21 February
13-14 1997 Ballarat  Australia 

Geodynamics and Ore Deposits
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Conference, Australian
Geodynamics Cooperative
Research Centre  19-21 February
125 1997 Ballarat  Australia 

Intraplate Magmatism and
Tectonics of Southern Africa
September 3-4 1997 Harare
Zimbabwe 

Geodynamics and Ore Deposits
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from “…the oldest persisting…landforms in
the world”

Ictal 99mTc-HMPAO SPECT and 123I-iododexe-
timide SPECT in temporal lobe epilepsy

Comparison of cholinergic neuroreceptor
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HMPAO in the early diagnosis of Alzheimer’s
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Geomorphic evolution of the Gondwana
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Anatolian Excavation, (Kazi
Sonuçlari Toplantisi) 1 245-250
1997  

Bulletin of the Archaeological and
Anthropological Society of Victoria
2 2-4 1998  

XXth International Symposium of
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Chronologies des pays du Caucase
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SPECT in Neurology and
Psychiatry   219-224 1998  

SPECT in Neurology and
Psychiatry   19-25 1998  
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Geological Society of America,
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Regolith ‘98 Conference - New
Approaches to an Old Continent
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Geol Soc of Australia Abstracts
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tion of the North Parkes mine area, New
South Wales: constraints from fission track
and paleomagnetic data

Modelling fractured landscapes - a solution to
the paradox of tectonic stability and synchro-
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Assessing maturity and organic oxidation
through the integration of fluorescence alter-
ation of multiple macerals (FAMM) and
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Quantitative modelling of the Jurassic-
Holocene subsidence history of the Vulcan
Sub-basin, North West Shelf: constraints on
lithosphere evolution during continental
breakup

Chronology and tectonic framework of tur-
bidite hosted gold deposits in the western
Lachlan Fold Belt, Victoria: 40Ar-39Ar results

Lithospheric structure of the southeast
Australian Lachlan Fold Belt along the
Victorian global geoscience transect

Effects of crustal cooling on apatite fission-
track data: evidence for Miocene climatic
change, North Slope of Alaska

Low temperature thermochronology of
Phanerozoic reactivation along a fundamental
Proterozoic crustal fault: the Darling River lin-
eament, Australia

Homo erectus, glorified chimp or legitimate
ancestor?

Modelling fractured landscapes: a solution to
the paradox of tectonic stability and synchro-
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Tectonic implications of rapid cooling of
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Fission track modelling and visualisation of
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Basin, Australia
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Application of apatite (U-Th)/He dating to the
determination of the sense and amount of
vertical fault displacement at the
Chuquicamata Mine, Chile

An empirical test of helium diffusion in
apatite: borehole data from the Otway Basin,
Australia

Denudation history of the Snowy Mountains:
constraints from apatite fission track ther-
mochronology

Morphotectonic evolution of the Mundi
Mundi range front, Broken Hill region, 
western NSW

Arc-continent collision in Papua New Guinea:
constraints from fission track 
thermochronology

Thermochronology, denudation, and varia-
tions in paleosurface temperature: a case
study from the north slope Foreland Basin,
Alaska

Dating continental rifting in the Southern Gulf
extensional province using fission-track ther-
mochronology

A comparative study of helium diffusion and
fission track annealing in apatites: borehole
data from the Otway Basin, Australia

The Mesozoic denudation history of the
Atlantic margins of southern Africa and south-
east Brazil and the relationship to offshore
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Denudation and uplift at passive margins: the
record on the Atlantic margin of southern
Africa
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Long-term landscape evolution of the south-
eastern Australian margin: apatite fission track
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25-28 October  A-301 1999 Denver
USA 

Geological Society of Australia
Abstracts Series No 53 (The
Specialist Group in Tectonics and
Structural Geology Field
Conference  137-138 1999 Victoria
Australia 

Geological Society London,
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Transactions Royal Society of
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Australian Journal of Earth
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Exhumation of a high pressure terrain during
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Archaeological investigations at Boa Leza and
Dozi Dali, central Flores, Indonesia

Intracellular localization and loss of copper
responsiveness of Mnk, the murine homo-
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Current developments in radiation chemistry
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- glacial cycle in western Tasmania

Late glacial and Holocene record of vegeta-
tion and climate from Cynthia Bay, Lake St.
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Age estimates and stick-nest rat middens

Unlocking the ecological past from American
and Australian rodent middens

Late Holocene biological records from the
middens of stick-nest rats in the Central
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Ab Initio ro-vibrational spectra of the 1A1
states of He2C3+
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An Eckart-Watson Hamiltonian for linear mol-
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dinates and an application to HCN

Ro-vibrational transition energies and absorp-
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Problems in determining the structure of the
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der and single crystal neutron diffraction

Phase proportions in PSZ creep specimens
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chiometric Cu-Al gamma brasses

Greater Australia: colonisation, process and
change

Greater Australia: a long-term spatio-demo-
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Continent of hunter-gatherers: new perspec-
tives in Australian prehistory

Long-term aboriginal use of western Victoria:
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Comparing long-term archaeological and
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and semiarid Australia

Ordering the cave paintings of the Mitchell-
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dating
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Change in Australian prehistory
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study the kinetics of photo induced polymer-
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photomechanical stresses

Aspects of the radiation chemistry of some
fluorinated polymers
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Copolymerization of HEMA and VP

The power of thermal annealing of gamma-
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Radiation chemical yields: G values
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Solid state 19F NMR determination of new
structure formation in FEP following radioly-
sis at 300 K and 363 K

Discrete dinuclear cyano-bridged complexes

The structural characterisation of self-assem-
bled films of dimyristoyl phosphatidylcholine:
a neutron reflectivity and Brewster angle
microscopy study

Chain-length-dependent termination rate
processes in free-radical polymerizations. 3.
Styrene polymerizations with and without
added inert diluent as an experimental test of
model

Reversible swelling of poly(vinyl acetate) par-
ticles in sodium dodecyl sulphate solution

The 210Pb chronology of late Holocene depo-
sition in an eastern Australian lake basin

The polymorphs of bis(glycinato)copper(II)

The geometric isomers of bis(glycinato)cop-
per(II) monohydrate

Regional reduction of atmospheric 14C by
upwelling in the tropical Indian Ocean

Bomb radiocarbon in annual tree rings from
Thailand and Australia

Structural refinement of 
cis-bis(L-alaninato)copper(II)

Measurement of transfer constant for butyl
acrylate free-radical polymerization

Land use and lake sedimentation on the New
England tablelands of New South Wales,
Australia

Land use and lake sedimentation during the
late Holocene at Redhead Lagoon, 
east-central New South Wales, Australia

The reconstruction of late Holocene 
environmental change at Redhead Lagoon,
NSW, using a multiple method approach

Electrosteric stabilization with poly(acrylic)
acid in emulsion polymerization: mechanistic
understanding through gamma radiolysis

Radiation Phys  Chem 25 101-136
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Inorganic Chemistry  39 5203
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Colloids and Surfaces A:
Physicochemical and Engineering
Aspects  168 13-25 2000  
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Quaternary Science Reviews  14
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AINSE/ANSTO Neutron Scattering
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Australian Geographer  30 51-73
1999  

Quaternary Studies Meeting.
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Modelling particle formation and growth in
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Spontaneous (thermal) initiation in emulsion
polymerization

Some important aspects of the emulsion poly-
merization of chloroprene

Hydrogen bonding in cis-bis(L-alaninato)cop-
per(II).  A single crystal neutron diffraction
study

The effect of temperature on cation disorder
in Abi2Nb2O9 A=Sr,Ba

Electron and nuclear densities of a pyrochlore
Y2Sn2O7 studied by the maximum entropy
method

Sr3MO4F (M=Al,Ga) - a new family of ordered
oxyfluorides

Production of nanoparticles in dispersed sys-
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LIF diagnostics for low and high temperature
plasmas

Structural studies of synthetic Pb and Ca
apatites

Description of the procedures for PIXE/PIGE
analysis at ANSTO

Structural studies of synthetic calcium and
lead apatites

Emulsion polymerization: a mechanistic
approach

Polymer science and technology in the past
and the future: heroism, exploration and
enlightenment

Novel graft copolymers from mechanistically-
designed seeded emulsion polymerization

Retardation by oxygen in emulsion polymer-
ization

Living free-radical polymerization and molec-
ular weight characterization of poly(N-iso-
propyl acrylamide)

Electrosteric stabilization with poly(acrylic)
acid in emulsion polymerization: effect on
kinetics and secondary particle formation
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Land use and lake sedimentation during the
late Holocene at Redhead Lagoon, east-cen-
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Carlin, Nevada: distinction between auriferous
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Electron paramagnetic resonance (EPR) spec-
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The chemical characterisation of auriferous
vein quartz Beaconsfiled gold mine, Tasmania

Regolith geochemical exploration using acid
insoluble residues as a sample medium for
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Recent appearance of Gymnodinium catena-
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Effects of zeolite on diffusivity through
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Caesium diffusion through cement paste
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Water and energy balance of the thorny devil,
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Measurement of nectar and pollen intake of
free-ranging marsupial honey possums
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Ecophysiological studies on desert mammals:
insights from stress physiology

Regulation of water and sodium balance in
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Integrating ecophysiology with wildlife con-
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Measurement of nectar and pollen intake in
free-ranging honey possums 
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Renal function in red wattlebirds in response
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Stress physiology of island populations of
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On the rearing of honey possums
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Performance Indicators for AINSE

1. Objective (1): to provide a mechanism for users in member organisations of AINSE to have
access to major nuclear science and engineering and associated facilities at ANSTO and other
agreed sites for research purposes 
(for example, meet an acceptable level of the Universities’ demand for access to such facilities.)

Key Performance Indicator KPI(1)
Percentage of the demand for access to facilities and services required by the Universities which is met through
the award of AINSE Grants.

where:

“demand” is determined by the number of eligible projects applying for AINSE Grants.
[The number of eligible projects is determined by the number of applications for AINSE Grants after ineligible
projects (as specified in the guidelines for preparing applications) have been taken out by the Secretariat.]

“facilities and services required by the Universities” is the list recommended by the AINSE Specialist
Committees and approved by Council (the list is published each year in the Guidelines for preparing AINSE
Grant applications).

“Universities” is taken to include all higher education institutions which are members of AINSE.

KPI(1) = (Number of projects awarded AINSE Grants for use of LHSTC facilities and services) divided by
(number of eligible projects requesting use of LHSTC facilities and services) expressed as a percentage.

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

No. of applications 228 248 247 172 175 233

Grants awarded 201 207 201 147 159 201

KPI(1) 88% 83% 81% 80% 91% 86%

KPI(1) (excl. RIEF) 69% 64% 66% 86% 91% 86%

Note: KPI(1) reflects to a large extent AINSE’s policy of providing some support for every worthy project
without disadvantaging the best projects by under-funding them. It assumes that the AINSE Grants awarded
are sufficient to achieve meaningful outcomes for facility access in all cases. The AINSE Specialist Committees,
in particular, have the responsibility of ensuring that all projects recommended for support are “worthy”. That
is, they satisfy AINSE as to their high scientific merit, their scientific and technical feasibility, and the adequa-
cy of plans, personnel and resources for their execution (ref: Guide-lines for the preparation of applications
for AINSE Grants, Section 5). The Council has the ultimate responsibility for ensuring all Specialist
Committees maintain these standards. The inclusion of projects funded under the RIEF Program should possi-
bly be excluded since RIEF Grants are for developing research infrastructure. These Grants are included in
the KPI for Objective 4.

Other Performance Indicators for Objective 1:
Number of applications and Grants awarded as a percentage of the number of member universities (including
RIEF funded grants)

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

No. of universities 31 34 36 35 36 36

Applications/uni 7.4 7.3 6.9 6.9 4.9 6.4

Grants/uni 6.5 6.1 5.6 5.0 4.4 5.5

2 Objective (2) to facilitate graduate and undergraduate education and training experience utilising
major nuclear science and technology facilities at ANSTO and other agreed sites
(for example, make a significant contribution to postgraduate training in nuclear science and technology.)
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Key Performance Indicator KPI(2)
The number of University students awarded AINSE Postgraduate Research Awards as a percentage of those
applying.
where:
Number of postgraduate students is determined by the number of eligible applications for AINSE PGRAs. 
KPI(2) = (Number of University students awarded AINSE APRAs) divided by (Number of University students
applying for AINSE APRAs) expressed as a percentage.
Note: Many other postgraduate and Honours Year students gain training experience through AINSE Grants
awarded to their supervisors but the degree of training is varied (significant supervision and training from
qualified staff at the facilities is not guaranteed when students use the facilities and services) and the out-
comes unknown. Expenditure on the undergraduate AINSE Winter School at ANSTO program is small in com-
parison with the AINSE PGRA scheme. The prime objective of the program is to encourage more students to
undertake postgraduate education - which should be reflected in the number of future applications for AINSE
PGRAs. The AINSE Postgraduate Research Award provides about the only measure of performance and out-
come (ie: a PhD having a significant content of nuclear science and technology).

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

No. of PGRA applications 14 13 13 23 23 39

No. of PGRAs awarded 4 + 2* 6 + 3* 6 + 2* 6 + 2* 8 + 1* 17

KPI(2) 43% 69% 62% 35% 39% 44%

(Note*: Special graduate student awards without stipend)

Other Performance Indicators
The number of University students awarded AINSE Postgraduate Research Awards per member university of
AINSE.

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

No. of universities 31 34 36 35 36 36

Applications/uni 0.45 0.38 0.36 0.66 0.64 0.61

PGRAs/uni 0.19 0.26 0.22 0.23 0.25 0.33

The total number of students completing PhD theses who have used facilities and services made available
through AINSE.

Information on the number of students completing PhD theses who used facilities through AINSE Grants
awarded to their supervisors is now being sought in the annual progress reports. The numbers could possibly
be expressed as a percentage of the total number of PhDs completed in the physical and biological sciences.

3 Objective (3)  to encourage collaboration and cooperation between member organisations of
AINSE in areas primarily related to nuclear science and engineering and their applications, for
example, the number of meaningful collaborations arising from AINSE-supported projects.

Note: Meaningful collaborations can be measured by the number of joint publications, however, unless AINSE
has been provided with a copy of the publication it is not always possible to identify the affiliations of the
authors. It is intended to seek this information in the future by means of the annual Progress Reports. In the
interim, since the main purpose of Objective (3) is to encourage collaborations between University
researchers and ANSTO staff, a measure of collaboration (of a sort) can be obtained from the number of col-
laborative projects identified from application forms for AINSE Grants.
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Key Performance Indicator KPI(3)
Interim KPI(3) = (Number of collaborative projects each year) divided by (Total number of AINSE 

supported projects) expressed as a percentage.
Where:
“collaborative projects” refers to AINSE Grants involving ANSTO and university staff as joint investigators
(obtainable from Grant application forms).

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Collaborative projects 115 124 135 137 122 136

Total no. of projects 201 207 201 174 159 201

KPI(3) 57% 60% 67% 79% 77% 68%

(Note: This indicator can be “forced” by giving preference to AINSE Grants that are collaborative - which is a
condition in the case of RIEF grants for AMS projects and for use of the SIMS.)

Future performance indicator for objective 3
Number of papers naming ANSTO and university staff as joint authors published in refereed journals and con-
ferences with ISBN numbers, etc. expressed as a percentage of Grants and PGRAs awarded.

4 Objective (4): to sustain and support the development of major nuclear science and technology
facilities at ANSTO and other agreed sites for shared use by member organisations of AINSE
(for example, funds raised for the development of facilities).

Key Performance Indicator KPI(4)

Funds raised for constructing and developing major nuclear science and technology facilities in Australia accessi-
ble to member organisations through AINSE expressed as a percentage of AINSE membership subscriptions.

Where:

“Funds” in this context means grants from external sources (such as RIEFP Grants) paid into the AINSE bank
account. It excludes the value of in-kind contributions and funds administered through member organisations.
It also excludes joint ANSTO/University Large Grants (for research equipment at ANSTO) originating from
AINSE/ANSTO collaborations, etc. In the future, it will include contributions from the Long Term Projects
Reserve.

KPI(4) = Total value of external grants for constructing and developing major facilities divided by annual
membership subscriptions from ANSTO and the universities (expressed as a percentage).

Year 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

External grants $ 445,000 $ 795,000 $610,000 $600,000 $496,864 $1,276,770

Subscriptions $1,430,700 $1,470,600 $1,638,300 $1,719,300 $1,795,700 $1,876,077

KPI(4) 31 % 54 % 37% 35% 28% 68%

Other Performance Indicators

New major nuclear science and technology facilities in Australia for shared use by member organisations of
AINSE developed with the support of AINSE (such as the $8.7 million National Plasma Fusion Research
Facility) but not paid into the AINSE bank account.

5 Overall Performance Indicator

The tangible benefits (expressed in financial terms) received by member universities of AINSE in return for
membership subscriptions paid.

The indicator that has been used for many years by AINSE is the benefit/subscription ratio for determining
subscriptions each year. This indicator incorporates the expenditure by AINSE in support of all activities
undertaken by the universities under Objectives 1) to 4). It includes some measure of efficiency on a year to
year basis in as much as AINSE does not generally pay ANSTO or the service provider until the access to
facilities (or the results of sample analyses, etc.) have been provided. Since it does not reflect actual time on
facilities or actual samples measured etc., it relies on the Specialist Committees, the Executive Committee and
ultimately, Council, to ensure that the costs for use of facilities etc. are acceptable to the universities. It also
incorporates decisions on how AINSE income is spent. For example, money spent on developing facilities at
ANSTO is considered as a benefit shared equally between all universities.
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AINSE KPI = Sum of [(Actual expenditure on AINSE Grants) + (Expenditure on Fellowships and PGRAs
) +(expenditure on conference subsidies) + (expenditure on development of facilities)]
divided by (Total Subscriptions paid by Universities).

Excluded from the KPI is expenditure on all administrative functions such as Secretariat operations (including
salaries and superannuation), Council and committee meetings, conference management, publications and
promotions, funds transferred to reserves, etc.

[Note: Many of the activities excluded from the KPI, such as Council meetings and publications, provide use-
ful outcomes including networking and dissemination of knowledge. However, these outcomes are not easy
to quantify and do not provide Councillors with tangible evidence that membership subscriptions are justified.
They are therefore excluded. There is a strong incentive to keep administrative costs down. A balance has to
made between maintaining financial reserves earning enough interest to meet Secretariat salaries, etc, and
drawing on those reserves to meet AINSE objectives defined by the KPI target.

The latest figures for this index are reproduced below.

Year 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

AINSE KPI 2.67 2.75 3.86 3.32 3.53 3.05 3.23

KPI (without RIEF) 2.08 2.17 2.29 1.81 1.99 2.10 2.23

5 year average 2.96 2.91 3.15 3.14 3.24 3.32 3.41

(Note: The 5 year average for each university is used for determining its membership subscription and relates
to the preceding 5 years.)

An acceptable benefit subscription ratio is 3.00 : 1.

The benefit subscription ratio should not be less than 2.00 : 1.
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University Codes

Code University Code University

ADE University of Adelaide NCT University of Newcastle

AKL University of Auckland NSW University of New South Wales

ANSTO Australian Nuclear Science & Technology Organisation NTU Northern Territory University

ANU Australian National University QLD University of Queensland

BAL University of Ballarat QUT Queensland University of Technology

CBR University of Canberra RMI RMIT University

CQU Central Queensland University SCU Southern Cross University

CSU Charles Sturt University USQ University of Southern Queensland

CUR Curtin University of Technology SWI Swinburne University of Technology

DEA Deakin University SYD University of Sydney

ECU Edith Cowan University TAS University of Tasmania

FLI Flinders University UNE University of New England

GRI Griffith University USA University of South Australia

JAM James Cook University UTS University of Technology Sydney

LAT La Trobe University UWA University of Western Australia

MAC Macquarie University UWS University of Western Sydney

MEL University of Melbourne VIC Victoria University

MON Monash University WOL University of Wollongong 

MUR Murdoch University

Specialist Committee Codes 
ACC Accelerator Science

AMS Accelerator Mass Spectrometry

BIO Radiopharmaceuticals & Neutron Irradiation

ENG Engineering, Materials & Nuclear Technology

ENV Environmental Science & Becquerel Laboratory

NS Neutron Scattering

PLA Plasma Fusion

RAD Radiation Science including ARPANSA & University of Auckland
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